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Brief Introduction

BLOLIA 1956 FEBIRBRE 2 —EFBUNNSRAS  EREAEMRPRLERE - 2ERES E-H (4
B28] - 60 ZFK  BRRBAEARE [RTHHE  HOBH2h | NAISEM  BOERERSTHF  BEH
CHANEEE®  HEEREAEBTRIABKLZENEEN - KESH ASES5HEHEIES 33,501 IR E
BMe - BOEREE  WEIRDHLALNA  BESHERCERE—BZE - FRSEFES 10,000 A °

FERBRE—RUTWRBZEAME  BFESERBEANTIZIF EEERRUZSERET MBS
Eﬁ%g%}  REREEBEUREZES TRAKSIANZESERASENEDY  ERBERENTHESIHLS

MER  RENEBEBZ UL - REDEARESWERUEHE B KTE - TS TE S| A S K E TR
RN - ANk EEERE IR - RAEIRI ~ Ak LS - BERIMVREMEMEEE - F SR BRBEHRKER
BHIRE - ZERNBSHERSI SREREAFRANHBRESN - EELHRBERNVRBRMEUABRRES -

The Hong Kong Life Saving Society, formerly known as “The Hong Kong Life Guard Club”, is a voluntary
organization established in 1956. It is not only a full member but also a Founder Member of the International
Life Saving Federation (ILS). Over the past sixty years, the mandate of the Society is continuously carried out
by many dedicated volunteers bound to serve not only the Society but their fellow men, under the common
motto “Whomsoever you see in distress, recognize in him a fellow man”. Aiming at combating aquatic-related
accidents, the Society encourages everyone to participate in advocating water safety, life saving training,
examinations and competitions so as to arouse the public awareness on water safety. Hitherto over 33,501 lives
were saved by our lifesavers, and there are more than one hundred affiliated clubs and over 10,000 persons
involved actively.

The Society is the sole organization that conducts lifesaving examinations and awards credentials in Hong
Kong. Our awards are widely recognized by government and the private sector. Under the guidance of our
Council Members and Executive Committee, affiliated clubs work enthusiastically, resulting in the well organized
lifesaving training and renowned respects from the community.

Over the past decade, the Society's work becomes more diversified. Apart from the success of lifeguarding
standard upgrade, most latest lifesaving techniques would be developed and promoted, such as Jet Ski Rescue,
IRB Rescue, Aquatic First Aid, AED, Acupressure First Aid, Competition Coach and International Referee
Training, etc. which attracted many overseas and local lifesavers to participate.

R & Organization’s Objectives

iﬁﬁﬂi%i%‘é)’ﬁ%%ﬁ?ﬂ?%lﬁ%%ﬁ C BB IIRRREHERBER - UEERSGES c RETRARNKLEZE
= °

Our Society aims at promoting lifesaving movement and concept of water safety for the Hong Kong
Community by means of organizing examinations, competitions, training as well as providing lifesaving services.

= Vision
HAEEABNEBNEES LA NEERNH AR — -

We strive to enhance the quality of lifesaving in Hong Kong and aim to be one of the most prominent
lifesaving associations in Asia.

fE45 Missions

A RAFEREERNK EZ2HE

RUEEENRBRIIR  BERBREABEXES
HERSHBEERRRE - B AEENEDSSERFHRETD
mEtEES  ERHSER  BEEFOREAS -

To educate people the importance of water safety;

To ensure the professionalism and high commitment of lifesaving personnel by providing quality service
and training;

To promote lifesaving as a sport and nurture athletes of high potential;

To collaborate with district lifesaving clubs and pool resources from society in nurturing outstanding
lifesavers.
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Councillors and Advisors
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Councillors and Advisors
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Organization Chart
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Report From Secretariat Support

2018/19 fF » EBEFLEER T UEERAXNNEBEESKER K LEZEWES > MARSET —LXH
BE  HNESHEEBEMRE - %%EZIK@LT—/L\  RERELAENAERE® - [XRTEHE A Hzth o] 18
B EHMBEZETREARUARTMNEER @ EEAE -
5L HR 55 ER1EE 2018

ERERRBEENEELTHEBHRAESHE
H$B1£ 148

2018 Eﬂ%%%ﬂi%ﬁk%ﬂﬁzaﬁ FVEEMFR 2016 F9 A - E,%%LEJJE,% BN RBESL [HRKE

IRZEE 2016 BELIMEEE —HeH 2% STEHMBXURREEIEE [ 7K BIFEE 2018 L7
MELSKE BARALZFRHEEBREATE | MEFWEERES Eiﬁﬁ %mlw BBFENX -
FotTEZEBERMEREE

3 % 1148 - 6 8

BAREEE  SrEEEERZTERE

EBBIE 2018 F£ 9 ANFEIILFERNN [F-+EL2EREREE | 7 WE3 - 1M1R 6§ EFES
FEEEE  zrEREDEUNERAREEENERENE  BEERUJEVE - FUBHEREHVAS RIFHN
fRRERNBY $40,000 ARRIHF » WHEBBEHE

Orange Cup 2018

HERE2E - BREERE1ERKCEEERE 2 F
1£ 2018 & 8 B1E /B4R 1TH) Orange Cup 2018 #KBIFEESF - BEERECSEFRZFWEBEETE - B7F
RERIE=E > HBRBH -

2019 FRFERE

AER 2019 F 3 A 30 ARt E }%‘ﬁiﬁﬁﬁ%««1%&%%@k1§§%§::ﬁﬁ%ﬁ? F-ENBFEBRE -
FHEIASSR27EE SBS, BBS, CStJ ATFHTEFEEREE  SMAZE =8 A - — N FLERTHE
%éﬁﬂﬁlfﬁziﬂglé%ﬁ SEBE R ER Lx&ﬁﬁﬁé%ﬂﬁmﬁf%&ﬂzﬁ% BREEESEMRENITIETEIE
LB FEESEREERBMESES KBTS - B S ERESEENT -

2018/2019 =& :
2018/2019 Lifesaving Trophles and Certlflcates Presentation Ceremony
CHAMPION 1° RUNNER UP 2" RUNNER UP
E é 3,0 N
P LSRR R KRR BER T BHE WEARKE S
I?REE?IDENT'S TROPHY S[\\l/ﬁg:n}i(r\:valggglul?i?e%]ﬂrcd Leisure & Cultural Shatin Public Swimming
9 Club Services Department Pool Life Guard Club
EEE RERLEHBE
; Leisure & Cultural - -
PRESIDENT'S SHIELD Services Department
B LERARKHEHE RERLEHBE DH AR BEE
o North Kwai Chung Public Leisure & Cultural Shatin Public Swimming
KWOK CHAN TROPHY Swimming Pool Life Guard Club Services Department Pool Life Guard Club
i BRERLEHBE ERLAEERAT MERSE
URBAN SERVICES Leisure & Cultural Chi Kin Winter Swimming The Southern District Life
SHIELD Services Department Club Ltd. Saving Club
E BRI EHKE LEFARAHEEE H AR EE
Leisure & Cultural North Kwai Chung Public Shatin Public Swimming
FLYING FISH TROPHY Services Department | Swimming Pool Life Guard Club|  Pool Life Guard Club
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Report From Secretariat Support

BEERE BERMEER BREXHESR (BEEL ) EEeEEhE

DIRECTOR OF The Hong Kong Sea Hong Kong Institute of Vocational Jockgm\CEbE'FI:- | C_glle e

EDUCATION SHIELD School Education(Morrison Hill) y 9
2= ~

HEE S ESREETE

DIRECTOR OF Jockey Club Til College

EDUCATION TROPHY y 9

SHEL R BRIRES BTOKHIKBEE EREEHS

OUTSTANDING Home ;Ezife_auaard Club Tsing Yi Swimming Pool Pro Tech Sport

PROGRESS AWARD y Life Guard Club Association

MERBHEENRTE (KR ERDERKRE )2018/19

2018/19 FFF » AESHEEM S SEBIFEIIRETE (KCHRERDERE )] - UESHRBHEE > 1R
FABIRFHERERAM » BUIESARKLEZEHKTE o IETEIEMER 16 B L > FEBZEKHHA LS
e EXFEEBIAZEESRMSE  JKthhEZTHE 30 £498 A2 DEEZE 7 I £ 128 A&
MBARAEEEZE 3T 24 A2H1 - §HE 650 A2 ©

RBEHREEBZEEINRTE (RENPEA / RBEHREDRTE ) 2018/19

2018/19 FE - ASRERY [RBHRBEDF IR E (REPBA / RBRBENRFE )| - BHRE
IR BREIRZE  LUEFHEN S RNIRAZERMAT  BUEERSREEHFRERTLESH
REABKEZEZNER  ABREEIZTSHM - BFZENER 7RRULALSM - FTEBETHRINK
ENEASRIARERRFREINEE  EZESVENEDREEDY  BAYE  HERBEHHEETT
HEMNER EEBSCBRESHET  KAEEXEG 8IS - IR A RAE /NG AR - 5 132 A240 > MKH
MBEREEINHKME SV £ 68 A2 -

—E-NEFRBBFRE

BEXELER  ATRARBERIZHAS 2 FEAREHNERSHE  RESRERE —F - BAABE
MRMBEFRERLE2019F 2 A 16 ARNEBLEBHMBIT - BEARELER 56 FSMAR 600 ZA - HE 37
BESHE  BRZEA > ERBSRERVCEREPEERESHARLIHE  EERZERREBEYER
KR - UL - BEWT ¢

EEZENE GBS AF#HL 2|7£% SBS,BBS, CStJ. K #+ Z4$2#18+ BSCE
RRE8ESE 4 BBS,MH AT 4+ RS REEE REELZL O St
TEHEELREREFHS BEELELETT SIEEEETAFHL
FR IR KB S RIS KEBRAE (TYR)
BiESEE AR 2 7 (Kamachi) EREEERMERAT

4 ot

2ERNUEE  BUFSPIUAREBERIXE  ERGIASERSFRNAIIG - EEREY - XE8F4H
SHHRR o REHKK - RER2IIFIESHENKEAS @ SIALENREERN  BEERRELSHER
B URERIZEARBAIREHREAT - SERBERERBKK -

PREIRIE T BBS A4+
EXNE
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Report From Secretariat Support

In 2018/19, we kept making our best endeavour in promoting lifesaving movement, arousing public
awareness on the importance of water safety in Hong Kong. The Hong Kong Life Saving Team also participated
in a number of local and international competitions. Under the common motto “Whomsoever you see in
distress, recognize in him a fellow man” , we continuously pledge to serve the community to the best of our
capabilities with active participation of our enthusiastic voluntary members.

World Lifesaving Championships RESCUE 2018
Winnie Wong and Ng Chui Wa won Gold Medal in Women Line Throw

1 Gold & 1 Silver Medals

The Hong Kong Team got brilliant results in 2018! After the first ever Gold Medal obtained in 2016 by our
women team members Winnie Wong Hock Wing and Ng Chui Wa, they won another Gold Medal in Women Line
Throw event in World Lifesaving Championships RESCUE 2018 again. The men team members Wong Shun Lai
and Lo Ting Kin also got the 1st Runners-up in Men Line Throw. The results were gratifying and had brought
glory to Hong Kong.

20" National Life Saving Championships
3 Gold, 11 Silver and 6 Bronze Medals

HK Team Got Overall Champion, Men's Champion and Women's 1st Runner-up

The 20th National Life Saving Championships was held in Shanxi, China in September 2018. The Hong
Kong Team got the Overall Champion, Men's Champion and Women's 1st Runner-up, having a total of 3 gold,
11 silver and 6 bronze medals. We gratefully acknowledged the support and generosity of Vice-President Mr.
Wai Kam Chiu who had donated $40,000 for sponsoring the Hong Kong Team's participation.

Orange Cup 2018

Men’s 2nd Runner-up

In August 2018, Hong Kong Team participated in Orange Cup 2018 in Netherlands. The Hong Kong Team
got Gold Medals in both Men’'s and Women’s groups and also obtained Men’s 2nd Runner-up.

Annual General Lecture 2019

The Annual General Lecture was launched on 30 March 2019 at the Jockey Club Lecture Theatre,
Olympic House, 1 So Kon Po, Causeway Bay, Hong Kong. Our President Mr. Steve LAU, SBS, BBS, CStJ, JP
was invited to officiate at the ceremony. More than 300 participants attended the lecture to update the latest
development in lifesaving. During the Lecture, not only lifesaving trophies and certificates were awarded to our
affiliated clubs (please refer to the Chinese Version showing the list of recipients), certificates of appointment
were also presented to Examiners as well as Assessors. Also, announcements were made by various
Commissions regarding the implementation of new initiatives and programs.

Integrated Lifesaving Certificate Training Scheme (Pool Lifeguard and
Beach Lifeguard) 2018/19

In 2018/19, the Society continued to organize the “Integrated Lifesaving Certificate Training Scheme (Pool
Lifeguard and Beach Lifeguard)” with the aim of enhancing the overall standard of lifesaving and water safety.
Those interested in lifesaving aged 16 or above were welcome to join the Scheme. With the support of our
affiliated clubs, 30 nos. of Pool Lifeguard Award courses held with 498 participants enrolled, 7 nos. of Beach
Lifeguard Award courses held with 128 participants enrolled, and a total of 3 nos. of Canoe Rescue Award
courses held with 24 participants enrolled, making a total of 650 participants in this Scheme.

Lifesaving Competitive Sport Certificate Training Scheme (Lifesaving
Ironkids / Lifesaving Competition Basic Certificate) 2018/19

In 2018/19, the Society organized the “Lifesaving Competitive Sport Certificate Training Scheme (Lifesaving
Ironkids / Lifesaving Competition Basic Certificate)” . The objective of the scheme is to provide basic lifesaving
competitive sport training in accordance with systematic program to enhance participants’  skill level, and also
provide opportunity for juveniles to participate, increase their water safety concept, as well as increase the
number of participants in lifesaving sport. Participants of 7 years old or above are welcome to join the Scheme.
Certificates of Lifesaving Ironkid Gold, Silver, and Bronze Awards and Lifesaving Competition Basic Certificate
would be issued in this scheme. With the enthusiastic response from affiliated clubs, this year we held 8
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Report From Secretariat Support

courses of Lifesaving Ironkid Gold, Silver, and Bronze Awards with 132 participants and 5 courses of Lifesaving
Competition Basic Certificate with 68 participants joined.

Annual Life Saving Dinner 2019

In order to thank Examiners and affiliated clubs for their active participation and valuable contributions, and
also to provide an opportunity for all lifesaving friends to get together at the end of the swimming season, the
Annual Life Saving Dinner 2018 was held on 16 February 2019 at the Jumbo Floating Restaurant. Over 600
participants representing 37 affiliated clubs in 56 tables have attended the dinner.

We would also like to take this opportunity to thank the following guests & organizations for their support in
sponsoring prizes for the lucky draw making the annual dinner so successful and memorable.

Mr. Timothy FOK, GBS,JP Mr. Steve LAU,SBS, BBS, CStJ, JP  Dr. WAI Kam Chiu, BSCE

Mr. Anthony CHAN,BBS, MH, JP Mr. Eric CHEUNG, MH Ms. Jacqueline NG, OStJ

Mr. Hugo WONG, MH Mr. Peter SUN, MH Dr. LAU Kin Wah, JP

Mr. CHAN Chan-fai Mr. CHEUNG Woon-man Aquatech (Hong Kong) Ltd. (TYR)

Topford Holdings Ltd.(Kamachi) May Fair Medical Supplies Ltd.

Conclusion

We acknowledge all members of our Society, Government Bureaus / Departments and Sponsors for
their tremendous contributions and supports towards the success of lifesaving development and services in
Hong Kong. In the future, our Society will endeavor in training more lifesaving professionals and bring in the
latest lifesaving techniques in accordance with the standards set out by International Lifesaving Federation.
Furthermore, we pledge to train up more lifesaving elites and bring more medals and pride to Hong Kong!

Dr. Johnnie CHAN, BBS, JP
Honorary Secretary

ZE-NEIR-NEFEBRBEETRH



WERARETREHWE

Report from Efficiency Study Commission

B 2016 FE - UK  ERAEEZESHEIBRRBRMEL TRE  THEREEE
FRESN-—RINZARREHTHELE - HR - ZESTHIEREENEBTRERZHA
EREHER  TAHITEESREES  FLEEHBES AT ZHEEKFTH RIKCERERN
ZH o

= A
MEMREEGETE
Since its foundation in first quarter of 2016, the Efficiency Study Commission has studied
the current life saving techniques and translated a series of life saving examination syllabi
inherited from the Royal Life Saving Society. Thereafter, the Commission has also scanned
through the learning syllabus and examination requirements for pool lifeguards and made
recommendations to the Executive Committee with a view to encouraging participation of life

saving activities and examination of the Pool Lifeguard Award.

Ryan WONG
Head of Efficiency Study Commission
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The Technical Working Group was formed in late 2017 under the supervision of the

Chief Examiner to review and recommend technical issues to the Executive Committee for

approval.

ok wh =

During the year, issues reviewed include the followings:

Translation of examination syllabi of BM, PLGA and BLGA.
Translation of MC questions for PLGA

Updating of MC questions for BM

Updating of examination cards for PLGA Part C 'emergency response'
Review of the flow of lifesaving training system

Review and updating of "Lifesaver Training Manual"

Alex LIU
Director of Operations
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There were 37,813 candidates enrolled lifesaving examinations and 14,478 lifesaving
certificates were issued this year.

Examiner CPD

In order to maintain a sustainable lifesaving technology development, our Examiners and

Assessors had been actively participated the annual Examiner and Assessor Seminar as well
as the Pool Life Guard Award Re-validation Test taken place at Olympic House and Artificial
Island during March and April 2018 respectively.

New Mentorship Program
New Mentorship Program to BM Assessors started in 2018, BM Assessors had upgraded
their assessment technique under the guidance of their mentors.

TSOI Yat Cheong Abby
Head of Examination Commission
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Report from Examination Commission

2018/19 FEEZ HE R
Highest Service Duty Award of The Examiners 2018/19

— & FEZ Grade 1 Examiner

F—F AR Champion MUI Yat-yiu
BH RFHE 1% Runners up LAl Yu-hing

B=F Eﬂd

Z#EZ Grade 2 Examiner

E—F P4 Champion LEUNG Yiu-hung

B EEE 1% Runners up WONG Hee-tat
E=F EER 2" Runners up CHENG Hon-tang

= FZ Grade 3 Examiner

E—F BRKE Champion CHAN Wing-cheong
FTE REX 1% Runners up LEUNG Chak-man
F=FH FK®R 2" Runners up HUI Wing-lun

2" Runners up WONG Wing-hang

2018/2019 FEEZ K E LIST OF EXAMINERS

oE=x Chief Examiner

BEEEL YEUNG Che-to, Patrick

HETE Senior Examiner

ZEBEE LI Chi-shing EREEE KAN Kin-fai

EEBEE LO Chai-tung RS LEE Yiu-fai

PRIZBEE & CHAN Wai-lun, Anthony XiEELEE MAN Tak-fai
EfZRELE AU Yeung Pak-wai

BEREE Senior Examiner

BEELEE CHENG Chi-ling, Michael RGN % CHEUNG Woon-man
SRR %4E LEE Shu-kin, Patrick BRI 2 S CHAN Chai-chi
BEELE MA Chak-wa, Stephen PREIRIE L CHAN Chi-kau, Johnnie
fAIEREE HO Fuk-keung, David FRELE TSOI Yat-cheong, Abby
iRtk E LIU Kam-hung, Alex

—®|EE Grade 1 Examiner

B % FU Kwok-kwong, Willy BPREE LAU Chung-man
EFULL LI Sau-ying, Betty BEWEE FUNG Kam-shing
RF@A&E LAI Yu-hing EEEZt CHOI Lai-hing, Juliana
TEREE LEE Man-shing BEELL FUNG Wan-ching, Winnie
FEELZL SIN Wai-yee, Lilian BKELRE WONG Wing-hang, David
ERMEE TAM Wan-lam, Jacky REELEE LEUNG Chi-fai, Keith
BfEEE WONG Wai, Ryan TREEE LEE Chin-to, Donald
SRR LS KWOK Chun-yiu %ﬁ%@%ﬁi SO Wai-yee, Tammy
REMEE LEUNG Yuk-chee, Daniel W”ﬁ'ﬁf_{ PAN Tung-leung
PRATE 2 + CHAN Yee-lin, Elaine BB k% CHEUNG Kwok-chung
BEtsE SO Hei-kwan ﬁJu%ﬂﬁEl_:E CHAN Leung-che
BRYERE LAI Kai-cheong PRERE KWOK Sung-hei
PREEEE CHAN Ka-lok $1 =) v LEE Wai-sing
FaltsE WONG Kim-lun, Alan AR L TSE Wai-hung
MREXE LAM Leung-cheung, Granger HigssE MUI Yat-yiu
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2018/2019 FEREFXE LIST OF ASSESSORS
ERPHEE

RERLE

BHFR
BhEIE L
MBE TE

BKEHFZR

REQREE
MIRBE B £

CHU Siu-kwong, Raymond
YEUNG Wai-man

YAU Wai-ping

CHOW Ho-yiu

NG Hoi-shan, Sandy

Grade 2 Examiner
CHUNG Fai

YIP Wai-yee, Winnie
LEE Kwong-ming

FU Kwok-kwan

AU Chi-sum

NG Ka-yue

LEE Yuk-leung

WONG Chi-ming
WONG Kwok-wing, Davis
TSANG Chu-ting, Talon
CHAN Hon-kuen

Grade 3 Examiner

AU Hoi-yeung, Ocean
LEUNG Chak-man, Edmund
HUI Wing-lun

LEE Hin-lung

TSUI Ka-ling, Maggie
YUEN Ka-pui, Anita

Police College Examiner
CHAN Wai-leung

First Aid Assessor
KWONG Yiu-fai
LAM Kai-cheong

Diving Rescue Assessor
YEE Kwok-keung
LIN Fu-lung

K EEEEEMBFIXLER Jet Ski Rescue Assessor
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CHEUNG Po-cheong, Paul

Bronze Medallion Assessor
PAK Yee-leung, Alan

HO Tak-po

KWOK Wai-fong

CHU Shek-chuen

HO Wai-kit

CHEUNG Che-keung

CHENG Ming-yuen, Howard
LAM Ping-shun

YAU Sing-yee
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WONG Siu-man
CHEUNG Man-wah

LAW Wai-kwai

CHEUNG Tai-ip

LEUNG Siu-cheung, Larry

WONG Yiu-ming

LAW Wai-ming

LAI Chi-yan

WONG Cheuk-yin

LI Chi-hong

WONG Hee-tat
LEUNG Yiu-hung
CHENG Hon-tang

LAl Wang-leong, Brain
CHENG Wai-keung

WONG Shi-man
HUI Wai-man

TSANG Wai-sheung, Eric Karmon

CHAN Wing-cheong
MA Tan Ni

CHOW Suk-fun

WAN Chi-kin

CHUNG Chi-kong

WU Lin-fat

CHAN Kwun-hang, Coway
CHENG Kun-wah

PONG Yiu-san

LEUNG Yiu-choi

LAM Chung-on

FUNG Kam-tai

KO Wai-kin

LEE Ming-on

NG Kam-fung
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Report from Examination Commission

RBMEFXR Probationary Bronze Medallion Assessor

REBEE YU Kar-chun EXIERE LO Wing-pok

ERE A A CHENG Ho-chung, Bernard BEFREE WONG Ka-ho, Karf
BREE WONG Siu-ming ERERRA CHENG Kang-hoi
BEELE LAW Ho -wan MBELZL LAM Fung-mee
BEKEE PUN Chi-shing REFL L YU Wai-yin
BEERLL YIP Oi-lam, Irene BEREE CHUNG Tat-wing
SrEERE S HUI Hin-nang RRABRE LEUNG Kai-yin
SMEBEEE MA Chung-ming BEN KL YIM Chi-man
MR L2+ KWOK Pui-yee, Celge TRAE SR ST CHEUNG Kai -ming
SIKELEE KO Siu-kei PREZNE o4 CHAN Ting-fai, kevin
FHERFZEA AFA Assessor

EFRLZL LO Yin-lau EIRE % CHUNG Wai-kwok
28R EE LAU Lai-hung TRERE LI Shiu-fai
MBIFELE LAM Kim-lung sk ket Peter Nigel Hung
KigpEL+ CHU Woon-yee ZEE4L+ LEE Kwan-wai
ERE At KWONG Yiu-fai PRAORESLE CHAN Siu-kuen
BRI E CHOW Shu-tim MEBEERE LAM Yeung-yin
Bzt YEUNG Pui-ying, Peggy BPIREL S CHENG Kun-wah
FOREE HUI Siu-tung MRALE LAM Man-sing
BEEEE CHUI Ying-kin, Edmond BErRhE YIP Chi-on
KEELZL CHU Yuk-lan FIRREE SIN Kam-leung
MEBR A LAM Tak-choi RimEL L LEUNG Yuen-wah

CEHBRFHISREETELEK  EEEEREEEEE

* Examiners who qualified for AFA were not listed here, please refer to the Examiner List

Z:Z 82 Examination Commission 2018-2019

£ Z Commission Head:
%53 8 Tsoi Yat Cheong, Abby

WE Secretary:
S8\ # Ng Hoi Shan

ZHBETE EZRLE ZAXER ZARME
Examination Audit Examination Discipline Examination Support Examination Technology
Division Division Division Division
BE A Convenor: BE A Convenor: BE A Convenor: BE A Convenor:
BRZE 2 Chan Chai Chi E# Wong Wai MR Pan Tung Leung BBEE Kwok Sung Hei

BIB & A Vice Convenor:
1% Vacant

EIB &£ A Vice Convenor:
REW®
Ng Ka Yue
RES
Lai Wang Leong

EIB & A Vice Convenor:
#K1E Wong Wing Hang

EIB & A Vice Convenor:
A% % Ho Fuk Keung

Z B Commission Member:
[# & Cheng Chi Ling|

Z B Commission Member:
BE$33# Liu Kam Hung

Z B Commission Member:
R E Cheung Man Wah

Z 8 Commission Member:
ZHIER Lee Shu Kin

Z 8 Commission Member:
E# Wong Wai

Z & Commission Member:
KRR Cheung Woon Man
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Report from Drowning Prevention Commission
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Drowning Prevention Commission continues to strive for promotion of water safety as it is the target and
mission of drowning prevention. The Commission consists of 4 divisions.

Drowning Prevention & Statistic Division

We are collecting data from drowning cases, through sorting and analysis; we suggest preventive measures
for crisis management purpose in order to achieve the aim of “Prevention is better than cure” .

Our Commission was invited by LCSD to provide lifesaving exhibition and booth in  “2018 School Sports
Programme Prize Presentation Ceremony cum Carnival” . Through providing lifesaving demonstration and
interactive games, students were able to learn more about lifesaving techniques and water safety knowledge. It
received positive response from participants.

Lifesaving Literature & Assessment Division

We collect, sort, and keep local and international documents and incident reports. Through investigation
and record filing, we do risk assessment by visiting swimming pools and beaches with relevant assessment form
and standards. We hope by identifying potential risks, we are able to increase public awareness of water safety
and ultimately prevent drowning.

R \EZE-NEEARBEEFR
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Report from Drowning Prevention Commission

Rescue Technique Research & Development Division

We study overseas lifesaving techniques and equipment development so as to strengthen the lifesaving
techniques in Hong Kong and to meet the international standard requirement.

Water Safety Research & Development Division

In view of the maritime disaster happened in Hong Kong in 2012, our Commission has formed an Ad-
hoc Committee to prepare training course of “Water Safety Self-survival Training Course (WSS)” under the
supervision of Chief Examiner, Dr. Patrick Yeung since 2013.

The Hong Kong Life Saving Society and Hong Kong Swimming Teachers’ Association jointly organized

“Hong Kong Water Safety Day” on 1st May 2018. There were around 3,000 participants joined the

event which included 3000-M Water Safety Swim, Hong Kong Life Guard Grand Parade & Beach Games
Championships, and exhibition booths run by various outside organizations and government departments, etc.

Our Society and LCSD has jointly organized the Opening Ceremony for Water Sports Safety Campaign
2018 on 23 June 2018. There were water safety booths arranged by affiliated clubs and presentation of
certificates and cash prizes to the winners of Poster Design Competition and Slogan Design Competition.

We were invited to the “2018 Safety Afloat Educational Seminar” by Marine Department on 14th May
2018 to have a presentation on “Safety Advice on Swimming in Open Water Areas” in the Seminar. Our
Commission will shoulder great responsibility in promoting water safety in Hong Kong.

On 10th November and 14th December 2018, we have organized two “Swimming Pool Safety Forums”
aiming to arouse the water safety awareness and to help lifesaving practitioners or pool management staff
to broaden and consolidate their knowledge of swimming pool safety in terms of facility and lifeguard service
management. Through experience sharing and understanding the duty of lifeguard service, we hope to
strengthen the support for the scope management of swimming pool, making Hong Kong a safer place to swim.
Response was overwhelming and all seats were occupied with totally 88 participants.

David HO
Head of Drowning Prevention Commission

FEB7 %5k ZEE DROWNING PREVENTION COMMISSION

FZ%E Head B8RS Advisor
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ElF ZF Deputy Head ElZ¥Z Deputy Head
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#H B Z B Education Commission 2017-2019

F % Head

ER{EsRTE
Mr. CHENG Wai-keung, Harry

EIfR4EEE Training Director
SRETEL S
Mr. KWOK Sung-hei

KR E BERE S fin BE 21 1R =®8
sl R &R sl ¥R &R R &R sl &R Members
Pool Open Water Lifesaving Competition FEREKE
. . Mr. TSOI Yat-cheong
L|fe.gtfard L|fe.gu.ard Teefct.ler Co.ac.:h Py
Training Training Training Training Mr. CHU Siu-kwong
Division Division Division Divison ?ﬁﬁ'ﬁt%i
Dr. LAI Chi-yan
= %0 [=E=SF AN EaNa g =l ] Bﬁﬁ?’@?ﬁi
FREE S REREE BisERE =IERRSTE M. CHAN Kwarrhang
Mr. CHAN Mr. NG Mr. CHOW Mr. WONG B
Leung-che Ka-yue Ho-yiu Yiu-ming R

Mr. AU Hoi-yeung
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Education Commission, which is one of the specific commissions under the Hong Kong Life Saving Society,
is striving to make every effort in the lifesaving training development. In the year 2018-2019, the Commission
organized the training of beach lifeguard, pool lifeguard, first-aid training, lifesaving teacher, as well as promoting
water safety, etc.

Lifesaving Training

Education Commission arranges lifesaving training courses at various levels, aiming at promoting lifesaving
movement and enhancing professional techniques, so as to arouse the public awareness of the importance of
water safety. The Commission has organized various lifesaving training courses with the cooperation with the
Leisure and Cultural Services Department, Auxiliary Medical Service and affiliated clubs.

Water Safety Award Training Course: 1 Course with 30 Participants
Bronze Medallion Training Course: 34 Courses with 531 Participants
Pool Lifeguard Award Training Course: 33 Courses with 542 Participants
Pool Lifeguard Award Training Course (Revalidation): 1 Course with 19 Participants
Pool Lifeguard Instructor Certificate Training Course: 1 Course with 31 Participants
Beach Lifeguard Award Training Course: 7 Courses with 128 Participants
Canoe Rescue Basic Certificate Training Course: 4 Course with 30 Participants
Canoe Rescue Award Training Course: 5 Courses with 44 Participants
Jet Ski Rescue Award Training Course: 4 Course with 40 Participants
Life Saving lronkid (Gold, Silver, Bronze) Training Course: 7 Courses with 132 Participants
Lifesaving Competition Basic Certificate Training Course: 5 Courses with 68 Participants

Teacher Registration & Education

Since the establishment of Lifesaving Teacher Registration System, encouraging support was received
by affiliated clubs and instructors. The Commission is open to the suggestions and feedbacks; through
consideration and exchange of opinions, the Registration System has been more and more mature. In turn,
the Registration System has been revised in 2005 so as to increase the efficacy of the teacher / instructor
training. Interested candidates can participate in the continued education through nomination by their affiliated
clubs under the comprehensive range of teacher / instructor training. Beginners can firstly participate in the

“Examination Leaders Foundation Course” for the basic knowledge of the code of conduct, examination
application procedure, leaders’ skills, etc. After completion, they can be registered as “Examination Leader”
and enroll in the upper training level of lifesaving teacher.

Teacher Education | Examination Leaders Foundation Course: 4 Courses with 94 Participants
Lifesaving Teachers Intermediate Course: 9 Courses with 164 Participants
Teachers Certificate Training Course: 1 Course with 21 Participants
Teacher Registered Examination Leader: 282 nos.
Registration Registered Assistant Lifesaving Teacher: 166 nos.
Registered Lifesaving Teacher: 174 nos.
Registered Proficiency Lifesaving Instructors: 269 nos.

Lifesaving Instructor of the Year 2018

In order to honor the instructors who have made outstanding performance for lifesaving training, and to
upgrade their professional status, encourage their participation of lifesaving training and services, the Society
has launched the “Lifesaving Instructor of the Year” . This program was supported by the Hong Kong
Coaching Committee. The winners of the awards in the year 2018 were: Community Lifesaving Instructor Award
-- Ms. CHOW Lai-yee, Mr. MAK Kan-ngai and Mr. HUNG Wai-man

Future Plan

Targets of the Education Commission in 2018-2019 include:

1. To organize the Open Water and Pool Lifeguard Training

2. To train up Lifesaving Teachers, Beach Lifeguard and Pool Lifeguard Instructors
3. To organize the continuous education training and school sports training

4. To promote water safety

Harry CHENG
Head of Education Commission
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Being one of the sub-committees of The Hong Kong Life Saving Society, Medical commission continued to
promote first aid techniques in different disciplines by organizing training courses. The commission is divided
into five different divisions. They are the First Aid Division, the Aquatic First Aid Division, the Automated External
Defibrillation Training Division, Acupressure in First Aid Division and the Life Saving Demonstration Team.

Dr. Polk Wan
Head of Medical Commission

B2 Z 82 Medical Commission 2018-19

F & Head
,:5 Ez
_ Dr. Wan Chi Km Polk
BlFZ Deputy Head FhE& Secretary
MELE X CEELE
Mr. Lam Kai Cheong, Harris Mr. Tsang Wai Sheung

= HER FHEIHE | KLEZHE AED #f kg3 BE AT

First Aid Acupressure | Aquatic First Automated Life Saving

Division in First Aid Aid Division E_Xt_ernal_ Demonstra-

BB S Division BS RS Defibrillation tion Team
Mr. Chan SRt t M. Wong Training o
Hon Kuen Ms. CHU Woon Yee Cheuk Yin Division erd Tsang
Susana Ep= -k Ra Wai Sheung

Mr. Ho Hoo Kam

Z B Members

FERE k& ERERE ST BEH £t

Mr. Tsoi Yat Cheong, Abby Mr. Cheng Hon Tang Mr. So Hing Hiu
TR L e e Jb i BREZ X

Mr. Pang Tung Leung Mr. Chung Tat Wing Mr. Wong Ka Ho
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2018 FERBrESRENT -

=29 EEE 2
1 D-02 BEEAE $300.00
2 F-05 MEKEE $2,040.00
3 G-09 & EHERS $590.00
4 H-39 BERHEE $6,620.00
5 H-40 WEEESERAT $4,480.00
6 K-01 BERXSERA T $260.00
7 M-06 EERAFELHEERAR $580.00
8 N-07 163858 A RO IR B E $6,690.00
9 P-19 EREAmS $270.00
10 S-10 EERBE $5,100.00
11 S-14 EEY $5,420.00
12 S-20 BEARERLES $7,980.00
13 S-98 ErREEHE $960.00
14 T-01 KIBRBEE $8,400.00
15 T-22 M B RKI RS $8,400.00
16 T-63 AFEEE $200.00
17 W-10 BRIERBEERLT $260.00
18 Y-02 JCRARK B E $280.00

B $58,830.00
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N) =B - N\FRHEHEEELRT

(
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BEeai Name of Affiliated Clubs %fﬁémfct)
1 IABEE Amber Athletic Association 9
2 | EKEKE R BESEE Approach Beach Lifeguard Club 1
3 |EfHRHE Blue Whale Life Guard Club 27
4 |REERBHEAEERAR Blue Wave Life Saving & Swimming Club Ltd. 17
5 | BREZKS Chi Kin Winter Swimming Club Limited 12
6 |PREES City East Sports Club 29
7 | RERES Delta Sports Association 67
8 |UHEEEE Enoch Sports Association 16
9 | MERSE Fanling Life Guard Club 100
10 |&EBEBEE Golden Dolphin Sports Association 117
1 | BRBESERAH Hoi Tin Athletic Association Ltd. 7
12 | BBKBEE The Hong Kong Life Saving Society 10
13 | BERBS Homeyet Life Guard Club 257
14 | BEBESHERAF Happy Valley Athletic Association Ltd. 167
15 | BBk SERA A Kwun Tong Swimming Club Ltd. 50
16 | BERJODIKBEE Kwai Shing Swimming Pool Life Guard Club 16
17 | MR ERLESRESEMR LT | Kowloon City District Recreation & Sports Council 37
18 | ZFEHEMRAA Kwai Tsing Association Ltd. 29
19 | EEELEERER Lido Casam Beach Life Guard Club 19
20 |EERERYHEERAT May Ching United Sport & Recreation Association Ltd. 79
21 | ERSE North District Life Saving Club 18
22 | EEFAFIKHIKGEE North Kwai Chung Public Swimming Pool Life Guard Club| 223
23 | BFREE Ocean Sports Association 41
24 |[ERREHS Pro Tech Sport Association 74
25 |MERSE Southern District Life Saving Club 170
26 | BIERAS Satellite Swimming Association 191
27 | BBRERLES Surf Life Saving Association of Hong Kong 285
28 | HABRKHIKBEE Shatin Public Swimming Pool Life Guard Club 33
29 | FKSEBEESERAT Sham Shui Po Sport Association 23
0 |ExEEHE Sport Tech Association 77
3| KEREE Tai Po Life Saving Club 280
32 | EMRBE Tuen Mun Life Saving Club 29
33 | MEBKIIRES Tolo Harbour Swimming Training Society 280
34 | HPBAE Tuen Mun Swimming Association 49
3B | FROKHKSEE Tsing Yi Swimming Pool Life Guard Club 63
6 | ANEES Tai Wo Sport Association 35
37 | EXIERBEEERAF Wong Tai Sin District Life Saving Society Limited 120
3B |EFEEEE Wai Tsing Sports Association 7
39 | THAREE Yuen Long Life Saving Club 63
BE 3127

“E-NEZE-NEFEBRBLEFR
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Htt BB REEERS

HEHA FHREBRERIER 15 B AR 7% B8 1 BER
18/06/2018 | KiFREAHIE BRBRBEE — BFRERKEE 18
22-24/06/2018| BEEAZFE BEREKBEE — BFREREE 349
21/10/2018 | #E8EEX BBEBEE — BERERKEI 252
22-25/11/2018 | SEMEMELLE BBRBEE — BIFRERKES 175
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1. Community Sports Clubs / Venue-based Lifeguard Club
Community Sports Clubs / Venue-based Lifeguard Club Lists :

District | Pool / Beach Community Sports Clubs Venue-based Lifeguard Club
East Chai Wan Swimming Pool Tung Chun Sports Association | Delta Sports Association
Victoria Park Swimming Pool Satellite Swimming Association | Satellite Swimming Association
Wan Chai Swimming Pool Delta Sports Association
Wan Chai . . — Green Union Sports Association :
Morrison Hill Swimming Pool Homeyet Life Guard Club Homeyet Life Guard Club
Central and Sun Yat Sen Memorial Park Happy Valley Athletic Happy Valley Athletic Association
Wers?[e?r? Swimming Pool Association Ltd. Ltd.
Kennedy Town Swimming Pool New Century Life Saving Club
The Southern District Life
I Saving Club The Southern District Life Saving
Pao Yue Kong Swimming Pool New Excellence Sports Club
Association
South Deep Water Bay Tai Wo Sport Association
South Bay QI]ueb Southern District Life Saving
Shek O The Hong Kong Life Saving Society
- I May Ching United Sport & May Ching United Sport &
Sham Shui Lai Chi Kok Park Swimming Pool Recreation Association Limited | Recreation Association Limited
ui .
: P Golden Dolphin Sports - . -
Po Lei Cheng Uk Swimming Pool Association Hoi Tin Athletic Association Ltd.
Sham Shui Po Park Swimming Pool | Sham Shui Po Sport Association| Sham Shui Po Sport Association
Y?\zj oTnZIm Kowloon Park Swimming Pool Hoi Tin Athletic Association Ltd. | Ocean Sports Association
Tai Wan Shan Swimming Pool Kowloon City District Recreation| Kowloon City District Recreation &
Kowloon 9 & Sports Council Limited Sports Council Limited
City Ho Man Tin Swimming Pool Tai Wo Sport Association
Kowloon Tsai Swimming Pool Tai Wo Sport Association City East Sports Club
I Wong Tai Sin District Life Wong Tai Sin District Life Saving
Wong Tai | iorse Park Swimming Pool Saving Society Limited Society Limited
Sin . _— Surf Life Saving Association of
Hammer Hill Road Swimming Pool Hong Kong
Kwun Ton Jordan Valley Swimming Pool Pro Tech Sport Association
g Kwun Tong Swimming Pool Kwun Tong Swimming Club Ltd. | Kwun Tong Swimming Club Ltd.
Tung Chung Swimming Pool Lido Casam Beach Life Guard Club
Mui Wo Swimming Pool
Island | Silver Mine Bay Enoch Sports Association
Shatin Public Swimming Pool Life
Lower Cheung Sha Guard Club
Tuen Mun Swimming Pool Tuen Mun Life Saving Club Tuen Mun Life Saving Club
The Jockey Club Yan Oi Tong
Tuen Mun | Swimming Pool
Blue Wave Life Saving & Swimming
Castle Peak Club Ltd.
L Yuen Long Life Saving Club . :
Yuen Long | Yuen Long Swimming Pool White Whale Life Saving Club Yuen Long Life Saving Club
Tsuen King Circuit Wu Chung
Swimming Pool
Shing Mun Valley Swimming Pool | 0 Casam Beach Life Guard - gden pojphin Sports Association
Tsuen Wan Ma Wan Tung Wan
Approach Beach Approach Beach Life Guard Club
Casam Beach The Hong Kong Life Saving Society
Lido Beach Lido Casam Beach Life Guard Club
TE-N\EZZE-NFEBRBESFR
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Tsing Yi Swimming Pool (T;?anr% g;ugwmmlng Pool Life I:m)g Yi Swimming Pool Life Guard
Tsing Yi South West Swimming
Kwai Tsing Pool o — . p— — ;
Kwai Shing Swimming Pool Kwai Shing Swimming Pool Life| Kwai Shing Swimming Pool Life
Guard Club Guard Club
Noth Kwai Chung Jockey Club North Kwai Chung Public North Kwai Chung Public Swimming
Swimming Pool Swimming Pool Life Guard Club | Pool Life Guard Club
Sheung Shui Swimming Pool
Noth Fanling Swimming Pool lljgrrltlihnglfitfré%ﬂ;erdsg\lllljgg Club Fanling Life Guard Club

Tai Po Tai Po Swimming Pool Tai Po Life Saving Club Tai Po Life Saving Club

Ma On Shan Swimming Pool $o|c_) Harbour Swimming Tolq Harbour Swimming Training
raining Society Society

Sha Tin | Sha Tin Jockey Club Swimming | Shatin Public Swimming Pool| Shatin Public Swimming Pool Life
Pool Life Guard Club Guard Club
Hin Tin Swimming Pool Blue Whale Life Guard Club Blue Whale Life Guard Club
Sai Kung Swimming Pool Enoch Sports Association Enoch Sports Association
Tseung Kwan O Swimming Pool ?Egtlt';;ich:%slzggir;tion Sport Tech Association

Sai Kung | Clear Water Bay 1st

Clear Water Bay 2nd North District Life Saving Club
Silverstand Beach ;gl((:)iel;l}?rbour Swimming Training

Community Sports Club

The ‘Community Sports Club Project’ organized by the Leisure and Cultural Services Department aims
to assist sports associations in promoting sports activities at the community level. Through the Project, sports
development among the young athletes can be promoted and strengthened, the standards of sport activities at
the regional level can be improved, and members of the community can be encouraged to participate in sports
activities on a lifelong basis. Our Society has joined the Project as one of the sports since its inception. We have
also recommended 33 affiliated life saving clubs to be the Community Sports Club of 2018-2019. In addition, we
received funding from the Leisure and Cultural Services Department for a total of 39 community sports activities.

2. Rescue Star Award Presentation Ceremony

In paying tributes to people who demonstrated gallantry in aquatic-related accidents, we invited government
departments and affiliated clubs to nominate their members to receive the Rescue Star Award and Life Saving
Commendation. The Presentation Ceremony was held on 26 May 2018.

Leisure and Cultural Services Department

1.  Kennedy Town Swimming Pool  YUEN CHING(2nd bar) * MOK CHUN PUI » LEUNG LOK TIN -
YAU MAN TIK » LAM KWOK WAI

CHUNG WAI KEI(1st bar)  CHEUNG KIN CHUN(1st bar) *

CHOI CHUN KIT : WONG FAT KEUNG * KWOK SIU CHEUNG -
CHIU PAK HONG

CHUNG WAI KEI(1st bar) * KO TSEZ HONG * CHOI CHUN KIT -
LO MAN YEE ' TSUI KAM MING

YU HO KEI(1st bar) * LEE KA MAN * TSANG CHIU MAN -

CHUI SHIU KIN > MA WAI LIN » POON KING CHUNG

WONG KIN MING * CHU MAN CHUN ' NG CHI YEUNG
KWOK KEI CHUEN

LEE WING KIN(1st bar) * CHEUNG TSZ YUNG > NG YIN PING -
CHU WAI LIM » LO KIN HO

CHEUNG PING LAM(1st bar) * FAN KOK FU : CHUI PAK KEI -
WAN KWONG PING

LAI PUI KEI(4th bar) » LAl CHOl WONG(1st bar) * PANG HING PO -
WONG MAN WA

2. Victoria Park Swimming Pool

3. Victoria Park Swimming Pool

4. Lai Chi Kok Park Swimming Pool
5. Lam Tin Swimming Pool

6. Kwun Tong Swimming Pool

7. Jordan Valley Swimming Pool

8. Tai Po Swimming Pool
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11.
12.
13.

14.

25.

26.

27.

28.

20.

30.

31.
32.
33.
34.

36.

Tai Po Swimming Pool LEE JO TIM(1st bar) * JIM CHI MING * SO YING KEUNG
Tai Po Swimming Pool LEE CHUNG LIT » LEE CHEUK HO * CHENG CHUN MING -
JIM CHI MING

Sha Tin Jockey Club Swimming Pool SHEK WAH CHOI(3rd bar) ' YU SUET PING - TSUI PING -
HUI SIU KEI - SHUM CHI CHUNG

Hin Tin Swimming Pool YIP KA FAI : SO KA WING ' LEE YUK MAN ' LEE HUNG LEUNG
SO LUNG
Tung Chung Swimming Pool LIU WAH ON(3rd bar) * WONG YAN HO @ TSE MANG FUNG -

NIP SAI YUNG » TSANG SIU YUK » CHUM TIK HO
CHAN LEE SHING

Tuen Mun Swimming Pool TO YIK CHUNG(1st bar) * CHUNG KWOK WAH -
CHOI MAN CHUNG ' MAN SIU LING @ SIN WAI SHING
SHEK CHAT SING

Tuen Mun Swimming Pool FUNG GUN SHU(1st bar) * TSE LIK KAN : CHUENG FAT CHUNG -
BOO SIU LUNG ' LEUNG SAI ON * HAN CHENG HSIANG

Tuen Mun North West Swimming Pool TSANG WING HO(1st bar)

Tuen Mun North West Swimming Pool LI KA FAI(1st bar)

Tuen Mun North West Swimming Pool NG KA LOK(2nd bar)

Tuen Mun North West Swimming Pool LEE CHUN KIT

Tuen Mun North West Swimming Pool LI KA LUN

Tuen Mun North West Swimming Pool LAM YIN CHUN - LIN HANG ' CHONG CHOR HOI

Mui Wo Swimming Pool MUI YAT YIU » PANG CHI SANG @ TSANG CHI KONG

Clear Water Bay Second Beach CHENG WAI HO(1st bar) * LIU YING KIT * WONG YING FUNG -
CHENG HIN CHI -
LAW CHI FAI - WONG SZE KA

Shek O Beach CHUNG CHEUK HIN(2nd bar) * CHAN SAlI HUNG(1st bar) °

LEUNG DICK CHUNG ' KWONG TSZ TO * WAN CHEUK LAM -
YIP WILLIAM - LEE CHAK FUNG ' YU WAI YIP

Shek O Beach CHUNG CHEUK HIN(2nd bar) »* SO KWUN MING(1st bar) -
KAN SHUN LAl » LEUNG DICK CHUNG - YIP WILLIAM -
LAU WAI CHUNG ' YU WAI YIP » WONG CHUN FUNG -
CHEN YUK FAI » YU HOI FAI » CHENG YING LUNG -
CHENG YIU KAY

Shek O Beach LEUNG YING WAI(8th bar) : CHAN WAI PAN(5th bar) -
CHEUNG KWOK KIT(5th bar) » CHUNG CHEUK HIN(2nd bar) -
SO KWUN MING(1st bar) * WAN CHEUK LAM(1st bar) -
WONG CHUN FUNG(1st bar) * CHAN YU TUNG -
CHAN SAI HUNG * WONG LOK YIU

Shek O Beach CHAN KWUN MING(5th bar) * CHUNG CHEUK HIN(2nd bar) -
CHUI PO LUNG(2nd bar) * YIP KUEN CHEUNG(2nd bar) °
KWOK YIK HANG(1st bar) * LAU WAI CHUNG > YU WAI YIP -
WONG LOK YIU » CHU WING LAM + KAN SHUN LAl -
CHEUNG CHIN HO

Shek O Beach LEUNG YING WAI(8th bar) - CHAN KWUN MING(5th bar) -
KWONG TSZ TO(5th bar) - CHAN WAI PAN(5th bar) -
CHEUNG KWOK KIT(5th bar) » YICK KA LUN (3rd bar) -
TSUI PO LUNG(2nd bar)  WONG CHUN FUNG(1st bar) -
KWOK YIK HANG(1st bar) * LAU WAI CHUNG - YU WAI YIP -
WONG LOK YIU » CHU WING LAM + KAN SHUN LAl -
LEE CHAK FUNG

Repulse Bay Beach KWOK KIN CHUN * FAN CHUNG LEONG ' CHEUNG SIU WING -
CHAN KIN WAH ' LEUNG CHI MING ' LEUNG KIN PONG -
TSUI CHOI

Big Wave Beach CHENG FUK WAH3rd bar) » YIP MAN HO > HONG FEI CHI -
LEE YING FAIl * CHAN YUK NAM > CHENG HON TING -
LAM WAI SUM

Big Wave Beach CHENG FUK WAH(3rd bar) - TSUI KA CHUN - LEE YING FAI -
CHAN YUK NAM ' CHENG CHUN MAN - LAI WING FAT

Big Wave Beach CHENG HON TING » CHUI KA CHUN - LEE YING FAl

Cheung Chau Tung Wan Beach LEUNG MAN HIN ' CHAN HIN LOK » WONG LIT KEI

Cheung Chau Tung Wan Beach  LEUNG MAN HIN  LAU SZE TING » CHOW KAM WAH

Cheung Chau Tung Wan Beach LEUNG MAN HIN » HUI KEUNG PING ' KEUNG CHUNG MAN

Cheung Chau Tung Wan Beach LEUNG MAN HIN : HUI KEUNG PING * WONG LIT KEI -
CHOW KAM WAH
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44,

45.

Cheung Chau Tung Wan Beach
Cheung Chau Tung Wan Beach
Kwun Yam Beach

Kwun Yam Beach

Hung Shing Yeah Beach

Tong Fuk Beach

Butterfly Beach

Castle Peak Beach

Castle Peak Beach

Hong Kong Police Force

1.

CoOoNOORWN

14.
15.

16.
17.
18.
19.
20.

22.

23.
24.
25.
26.

27.

New Territories North Region

Hong Kong Island Region
Hong Kong Island Region
Hong Kong Island Region
Hong Kong Island Region
Hong Kong Island Region
New Territories South Region
New Territories South Region
Kowloon West Region
Kowloon Eest Region

Marine Region

Marine Region

Marine Region

Marine Region
Marine Region

Marine Region
Marine Region
Marine Region
Marine Region
Marine Region
Marine Region
Marine Region
Marine Region
Marine Region
Marine Region

Marine Region

Marine Region

LEUNG MAN HIN » HUI KEUNG PING * SZE HON YIN

CHAN YAT CHUN + SZE HON YIN

WAN KEI(1st bar) - CHUENG SHU HUNG * WONG LAI CHI
SZE HON YIN(1st bar) * FOK KAM KEI » KWOK CHI FAI

LAl HO KEI(1st bar) * LAW KAN SHUI » LEE PUI MAN

SUEN HUNG KONG(1st Bar) * CHOI CHI HUNG(1st bar) -
WONG CHI MAN > TSE SZE KI * HO WAI HO » KO KAI LEONG *
WONG WAI HO

WONG PUN CHO(1st bar) * NG KA LEONG » SO TZE CHUN >
AU YIU TUNG » LEE TSZ WAH » CHUNG CHUNG HIM -

YU HONG KIN » CHAN KA MING > CHOI MAN DICK >

TSUI HIU FUNG » SINGH KULWANT » HUI KA LOK -

FUNG PAK LUN » CHEUNG PO YIN » NIP CHI SHING

HO SUI HING(1st bar) » LUI YI CHEONG » KWOK CHI HUNG
LEUNG SUN CHING > TANG YU CHONG

TANG YU CHONG ' FU KWOK KEUNG » KWOK CHI HUNG
LUI YI CHEONG » HO SHUI HING » LEUNG SUN CHING

WONG WAI KEI * CHOW TING FUNG @ CHOI TIT LEUNG -
CHEUNG CHI WAI » CHUEN LING HON

CHENG HIU FUNG

CHOW TSZ TO

YIM CHUN LIK

CHOW NGAN TING

KAN MAN SUM

CHENG KWONG TSUN

YIU WING WAN

KWOK MAN KEI

FUNG KA LOK ' LEE NGAI YUEN

CHUNG KWOK HUNG * FUNG WAI LEUNG ' CHU KIT CHUNG
SZE MAN CHING * WONG CHI KIT * FUNG HOK MAN -

LAW CHUN YEUNG ' CHAN TAT HUNG ' CHENG SIU CHUNG
CHUNG KWOK HUNG ' HUI SIU NGAI : CHAN YU HON -

LEE HO MING - NGAI KA KAN

NG MAN LAP(1st bar) - LAl WING SUM

FUNG WAI LEUNG(1st bar) - CHAN PUI HANG  NIP KA CHUN -
LAW KEI FUNG

KWAN PO FAI

LAM KIN SHUN

LEUNG MAN SING * FUNG KONG KIT : CHOI YIU CHUNG
LEE YIU CHO » WONG PAK HANG ' NG YONG TUNG -
TSANG HIN KIT

LIU CHUN HO  WONG YIK CHONG + SO WAI MING

LEE PAK FUNG * TSANG HING WAH

WONG KAI CHUNG * FUNG HOI CHUN  YIP YUK KIU -
CHENG KA HEI - WAN FU KEUNG * KONG SIU NAM -

NGAN MING SING @ TSUI KIN FUNG » CHAN MAN YUI

FUNG WAI HONG ' SO CHUN @ KONG SIU LEONG

WOO YIU CHUNG ' LEE POK FUNG ' WOO YUK WAH

FUNG HOI CHUN * YIP YUK KIU * WONG KAI CHONG

CHIU KA CHUNG

FUNG WAI HONG - SO CHUN » KONG SIU LEONG -

WOO YIU CHUNG ' LEE POK FUNG : FAN WING MING

CHAN TAT YU » WOO YIU CHUNG * SO CHUN - LEE POK FUNG -
FOK CHI WA - HO WAI SANG : LAW PUI LAM

FUNG WAI HONG ' SO CHUN @ FOK CHI WA
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Fire Services Department

1. Lamma Fire Station WONG SIU WAI(1st bar) * YU CHUN ON(1st bar) *
YEUNG LIK CHI » TSUI CHOI CHI

2. Tsim Sha Tsui Fire Station WOO CHUN YU(1st bar) * YEUNG CHAK TUNG - NG SIU HEI

3. Tsim Sha Tsui Fire Station YEUNG CHAK TUNG » CHONG PING KEUNG - YIU KWOK WAL -
TANG MING FAI

Diving Division SO CHI YIP

4. Tsim Sha Tsui Fire Station CHOW CHI KIN » CHU KA HO

5.  Yau Ma Tei Fire Station CHAN CHEUK MAN

6. Sha Tin Fire Station SUN YUK LUN

Government Flying Service

1.  Government Flying Service CHAK HOI LEONG(1st bar) : CHOI CHAK MAN

2. Government Flying Service FOK WAI FUNG1st bar) * CHEUNG CHI YUEN * CHAN KIN HANG
3. Government Flying Service CHAN YAN MING(1st bar)

4 Government Flying Service CHAN KIN LUNG

The Hong Kong Life Saving Society

Satellite Swimming Association CHAN Y| CHING(1st bar)

Satellite Swimming Association CHEUNG WING CHUN(2nd bar)

Satellite Swimming Association = CHEUNG WING CHUN

Satellite Swimming Association =~ CHEUNG WING HIN(1st bar) * LAU CHEUK YIN

Satellite Swimming Association LAM CHUN KEI

Satellite Swimming Association ~ WONG SING HEI

Satellite Swimming Association CHEUNG WING CHUN(2nd bar) * CHAN YI CHING(1st bar)

Other

1. Goodwell Property Management Ltd. CHOI WING HO

2. Goodwell Property Management Ltd. CHOI WING HO

3. Hong Kong Jockey Club CHUNG YU HUNG ' CHAN TAK HING

Nogokhwh -~

Water Safety Chairman’s Trophy 2017

The Water Safety Chairman’s Trophy was established by Dr. Jimmy Wong, SBS, JP the former Chairman
of Water Safety Council. The honor is awarded to the most outstanding rescue case of that year. The most
outstanding rescue case in this year is nominated to the Tong Fuk Beach - SUEN HUNG KONG @ CHOI CHI
HUNG » WONG CHI MAN @ TSE SZE Kl * HO WAI HO ' KO KAl LEONG » WONG WAI HO

3. Honorary Lifeguard Incentive Scheme

The scheme was first introduced in 1999 and aims to recognize the outstanding performance rendered
by serving honorary lifeguards. In view of the growing emphasis and expectation from the public on voluntary
works, the Scheme could be served as a benchmark for the prospective employers or higher educational
institutions to assess the voluntary services involvement of the applicants.

A. Outstanding Honorary Lifeguards

In order to encourage enthusiastic honorary lifeguard service, for those who rendered not less than sixteen
shifts are eligible to nominate for this reward. The selection criteria, among other things, were emphasized
on nominee’s level of participation, performance, appraisal from pool managers, as well as affiliated club’'s
recommendations. 21 nominations were put up from 13 affiliated clubs in 2017.
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Swimming Pool Services:

Golden Dolphin Sports Association TANG CHUI FAN LEE TSUN SANG
Homeyet Life Guard Club YAU PO YING NG CHUN MAN
Happy Valley Athletic Association Ltd LAU YIK TUNG -—-

Pro Tech Sport Association CHAN YI LAM -—-

Southern District Life Saving Club LAl KWAN HO -

Satellite Swimming Association CHAN YUI SHEK WONG SHING HEI
Surf Life Saving Association of Hong Kong MOK KA FUNG MA CHI HO

Sham Shui Po Sports Assiciation Ltd CHAN YING TSUNG -

Tolo Harbour Swimming Training Society KWAN CHI KIN LAM HIU TUNG
Tsing Yi Swimming Pool Life Guard Club WONG YUEN KEUNG  ---

Wong Tai Sin District Life Saving Society Limited KWOK ANGELA ---

Beach Services:

Chi Kin Winter Swimming Club Ltd CHAN CHAK FUNG ---

Services & Development Commission — MUI YAT YIU LEUNG KEI HEI
Open Water Services Division

The Southern District Life Saving Club LAU CHEUK HON -

Surf Life Saving Association of Hong Kong MAK WING LOK ---

B. Gold, Silver & Bronze Honorary Lifeguard Services Certificate

We introduced this certification scheme so as to promote voluntary services among affiliated club members.
It was hoped that the certificate would serve as a proven record of one’ s voluntary services for furthering
education or career advancement. The certificates have the following categories: -

Gold Certificate - 15 manshift services or above in 1 year
Silver Certificate - 10 manshift services or above in 1 year
Bronze Certificate - 5 manshift services or above in 1 year

The certificate presentation ceremony was held on 25 May 2019 The approved nominations are as follows: -

Swimming Pool Gold certificate — 31 recipients from 12 affiliated clubs
Silver certificate — 10 recipients from 5 affiliated clubs
Bronze certificate — 50 recipients from 14 affiliated clubs

Beach Gold certificate — 28 recipients from 4 affiliated clubs
Silver certificate —24 recipients from 3 affiliated clubs
Bronze certificate — 50 recipients from 5 affiliated clubs

4. Honorary Lifeguard Attendance Award for Affiliation Club

2018 Lifequard Attendance Award (Pool)

Champion Tai Po Life Saving Club

Champion Tolo Harbour Swimming Training Society

2nd Runners up Surf Life Saving Association of Hong Kong

3rd Runners up North Kwai Chung Public Swimming Pool Life Guard Club
4th Runners up Homeyet Life Guard Club

5th Runners up Happy Valley Athletic Association Ltd

6th Runners up Satellite Swimming Association

7th Runners up Pro Tech Sport Association

8th Runners up Golden Dolphin Sports Association

9th Runners up Wong Tai Sin District Life Saving Society
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2018 Lifequard Attendance Award (Beach)

Champion
1st Runners up
2nd Runners up

The Southern District Life Saving Club
Homeyet Life Guard Club
Kwai Tsing Association Limited

5. Honorary Lifeguard Services Award Scheme for Affiliated Clubs

The Honorary Lifeguard Services Award Scheme aims to reward the affiliated clubs which had outstanding
performance in arrange honorary lifeguard services in swimming pools or beaches, and encourage the affiliated
clubs to maintain the attendance of the services. The attendance was calculated in each month according to the

following table:

Attendance rate

(Month and one night watch the LCSD request)

100% $30
90-99.99% $20
70-89.99% $10

Under 69.99% N/A

2018 Honorary Lifeguard Services Award Scheme for Affiliation Club:

Each extra bonus Per Shift

Code Name of Affiliated Clubs Amount
1 D-02 DELTA SPORTS ASSOCIATION $300.00
2 F-05 FANLING LIFE GUARD CLUB $2,040.00
3 G-09 GOLDEN DOLPHIN SPORTS CLUB $590.00
4 H-39 HOMEYET LIFE GUARD CLUB $6,620.00
5 H-40 HAPPY VALLEY ATHLETIC ASSOCIATION LTD $4,480.00
6 K-01 KWUN TONG SWIMMING CLUB LIMITED $260.00
7 M-06 MAY CHING UNITED SPORT & RECREATION ASSOCIATION LIMITED $580.00
8 N-07 NORTH KWAI CHUNG PUBLIC SWIMMING POOL LIFE GUARD CLUB $6,690.00
9 P-19 PRO TECH SPORT ASSOCIATION $270.00
10 S-10 THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT LIFE SAVING CLUB $5,100.00
11 S-14 SATELLITE SWIMMING ASSOCIATION $5,420.00
12 S-20 SURF LIFE SAVING ASSOCIATION OF HONG KONG $7,980.00
13 S-98 SPORT TECH ASSOCIATION $960.00
14 T-01 TAI PO LIFE SAVING CLUB $8,400.00
15 T-22 TOLO HARBOUR SWIMMING TRAINING SOCIETY $8,400.00
16 T-63 TAI WO SPORT ASSOCIATION $200.00
17 W-10 WONG TAI SIN DISTRICT LIFE SAVING SOCIETY LIMITED $260.00
18 Y-02 YUEN LONG LIFE SAVING CLUB $280.00
Total: $58,830.00

6. Honorable (voluntary) Life Guard Services Plan (Use for cruise and

aquatics Activities)
Our Society offers honorary lifeguard service for cruise trips and aquatics activities within Hong Kong
Water. Our Open Water Rescue Service Team will provide advices for the water safety plan and deploy suitable
honorary lifeguards to perform lifesaving duties.

Service Areas of Honorable Life Guard Services

- To avoid any aquatic related accidents in the activity;

- To safeguard participants and swimmers during the activity;

- To provide rescue service for participants and swimmers;

- To keep boats, beaches and the surrounding areas in order;

- To distribute the duties according to the agreed work schedule.
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7. Goodwill Visit of Water Safety Council

Water Safety Council is the advisory body of the Society. Its objective is to provide valuable advices in
respect of lifesaving programs, water safety promotion as well as honorary lifeguard services to the Society. It is
formed by a group of enthusiastic councilors and advisors.

Since 80s, the members of the Water Safety Council launched goodwill visits to the honorary lifeguards
services (HLGs) in various swimming pools so as to encourage the volunteers and strengthen the cooperation
with the government.

In this year, the “Water Safety Goodwill Visit” was held on 12 August 2018. A group of 13 persons,
including the President Mr. Steve LAU, SBS, CStJ, JP, Chairman of Water Safety Council Mr. Eric CHEUNG
MH, Chairman Mr, Anthony CHAN, MH, JP, Vice-Chairmen Dr. Patrick YEUNG, KILS, Superintendent of Water
Safety Council and Honorary Advisor Dr. LAU Kin Wah, JP, Honorary Secretary Dr. Johnnie CHAN, BBS,
JP, Honorary Treasurer Mr. Alex LIU, Committee Members Mr. MUI Yat Yiu, Mr. David HO, Mr. Keith LEUNG
and Mr. Abby TSOI attended the activities and visited two aquatic venues, which included Tai Wan Shan
Swimming Pool (service provided by Kowloon City District Recreation and Sports Council Limited), and Jordon
Valley Swimming Pool (service provided by Pro Tech Sport Association). Councilors conveyed greetings and
encouragement to the honorary lifeguards in the venues, and also presented the souvenirs to the honorary
lifeguards in order to express the gratitude towards their contributions to the local life saving services.

8. Statistics of Honorary Lifeguard Services in 2018
(Please refer to the Chinese version for more details.)

9. Distribution of equipment cabinets for affiliated clubs (2018-2019)

Swimming Pool Affiliated Clubs

Shatin Public Swimming Pool Life Guard Club
Tolo Harbour Swimming Training Society
Victoria Park Swimming Pool Satellite Swimming Association

Green Union Sports Association

Homeyet Life Guard Club

Happy Valley Athletic Association Ltd.

Southern District Life Saving Club

Gamma Sports Association

Pro Tech Sport Association

Tseung Kwan O Sports Association

Tai Wo Sport Association

Tai Wan Shan Swimming Pool Kowloon City District Recreation & Sports Council
Surf Life Saving Association of Hong Kong
Wong Tai Sin District Life Saving Society Limited
Golden Dolphin Sports Association

Ocean Sports Association

Lai Chi Kok Park Swimming Pool Surf Life Saving Association of Hong Kong

Hin Tin Swimming Pool

Morrison Hill Swimming Pool

Pao Yue Kong Swimming Pool

Kwun Tong Swimming Pool

Kowloon Tsai Swimming Pool

Morse Park Swimming Pool

Kowloon Park Swimming Pool

Sham Shui Po Park Swimming Pool Fanling Life Guard Club

Approach Beach Lifeguard Club
Hoi Kin Sports Club

Lei Cheng Uk Swimming Pool

Kwai Tsing Association Limited
Tuen Mun Swimming Association

Tuen Mun Swimming Pool

Kwai Tsing Association Limited
Tuen Mun Life Saving Club

Yuen Long Swimming Pool

Lido Casam Beach Life Guard Club
North Kwai Chung Public Swimming Pool Life Guard Club

Shing Mun Valley Swimming Pool

PACC Life Guard Club
Kwai Tsing Association Limited

Tsing Yi Swimming Pool
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Tai Po Swimming Pool

Sea-Green Swimming & Life-Saving Club

Tolo Harbour Swimming Training Society

Ma On Shan Swimming Pool

Tolo Harbour Swimming Training Society

Amber Athletic Association

Sai Kung Swimming Pool

Enoch Sports Association

Sport Tech Association

Tseung Kwan O Swimming Pool

Gamma Sports Association

Pro Tech Sport Association

Fanling Swimming Pool

Tai Wo Life Saving Club

Sha Tin Jockey Club Swimming Pool

Blue Whale Life Guard Club

Sea-Green Swimming & Life-Saving Club

Tung Chung Swimming Pool

Lido Casam Beach Life Guard Club

10. The Opening Ceremony for Water Sports Safety Campaign 2018

The Hong Kong Life Saving Society jointly cooperates with the LCSD to held series of promotional activities
in respect of water safety every year, aims to strengthen the understanding of water safety of the public. The
Opening Ceremony is the prelude to act as the important starting point of the water safety campaign every year.
In this year, the water safety campaign was held in 23 June 2018 in Kowloon Park. Despite the exhibitions, our
Society also set up game stalls to encourage our affiliated clubs using their creativities and teamwork to promote
lifesaving. Furthermore, we look forward to use this precious opportunity to strengthen the understanding of
public towards the water safety and lifesaving.

It was our great pleasure to attain the consent of our honorary guests, Assistant Director (Leisure Services)1
of Leisure and Cultural Services Department Ms. Doris Fok Lee Sheung Ling, President of the Hong Kong Life
Saving Society Mr. Steve LAU, SBS, CStJ, JP, Chairman Mr. Anthony CHAN, MH, JP, to officiate the ceremony
and present the awards of Water Safety Poster Design Competition, Slogan Design Competition, Booth Design
Competition to the winners. Approximately 800 citizens participated in the events on that day.

Winner of the Poster Design Competition 2017/18

All prizes were sponsored by our society -

Primary Section

Champion HK$2,000
1st Runner-up HK$1,000
2nd Runner-up HK$600

Secondary Section

HK$2,500
HK$1,200
HK$600

Highly Commended Awards of HK$230 each will be granted to seven subsequent runners-up.

Primary Section

Champion

YIP Hiu Ching

Christian Alliance Toi Shan H. C. Chan Primary School

First Runner-up

LEE Chun Lang Baron

Ma Tau Chung Government Primary School (Hung Hom Bay)

Second Runner-up CHAN Hoi Hin Ho Lap Primary School (Sponsored by Sik Sik Yuen)
Award of Merit CHAN Hoi Lam Chan's Creative School
Isabelle

Award of Merit

LAI Noi Suet Chloe

Chan's Creative School

Award of Merit

LEUNG Hiu Liam

Buddhist Lim Kim Tian Memorial Primary School

Award of Merit

HUNG Ying Suet

Ma Tau Chung Government Primary School (Hung Hom Bay)

Award of Merit

LUl Wing Yan

Ho Lap Primary School (Sponsored by Sik Sik Yuen)

Award of Merit

WONG Yuen Chin

g | Buddhist Lim Kim Tian Memorial Primary School

Award of Merit

YEUNG Hoi Ching

Ma Tau Chung Government Primary School (Hung Hom Bay)

R \EZE-NEEARBEEFR




RERERERE

Report From Services & Development Commission

Secondary Section

Champion LAU Chi Ching Madam Lau Kam Lung Secondary School of Miu Fat
Buddhist Monastery
First Runner-up WU Siu Wai TWGHs Wong Fut Nam College
Second Runner-up LAM Kei Ching Ho Dao College (Sponsored by Sik Sik Yuen)

Award of Merit

CHENG Ka Man

Tack Ching Girls' Secondary School

Award of Merit

CHEUNG Hiu Ping

TWGHs Wong Fut Nam College

Award of Merit LAI Pak Hin Ho Dao College (Sponsored by Sik Sik Yuen)
Award of Merit LEE Kei Man TWGHs Wong Fut Nam College

Award of Merit LIN Na TIACC Woo Hon Fai Secondary School
Award of Merit TONG Hiu Kiu Ho Dao College (Sponsored by Sik Sik Yuen)
Award of Merit WONG Ka Ying TWGHs Wong Fut Nam College

Winner of the Slogan Design Competition 2017/18:
All prizes were sponsored by our society -

Primary Section

Champion
1st Runner-up
2nd Runner-up

HK$1,500
HK$800
HK$500

Secondary Section

HK$2,000
HK$1,000
HK$500

Highly Commended Awards of HK$100 each will be granted to seven subsequent runners-up

Primary Section

. : . Hong Kong and Macau Lutheran Church O AR A E N
First Runner-up LI'Kin Lok Primary School RERIUSIPIE
. . , EBREIHK

Second Runner-up | CHU Tin Yan Samara | Fanling Government Primary School EENEATK
. . e . . KRZ 2GR

Award of Merit KWOK Wing Chi Vincy | Fanling Government Primary School otk kB R e
, . o IOBAREER

Award of Merit CHU Ting Fai Felix | CUHK FAA Thomas Cheung School HRE Bk B
. . TOBACREE R

Award of Merit KWOK Yat Hei CUHK FAA Thomas Cheung School A% PO R 7] L
. Ma Tau Chung Government Primary A=K ) &L Bk

Award of Merit LEE Chun School (Hung Hom Bay) BKERZR
. . Ma Tau Chung Government Primary FOHACRIRE HN

Award of Merit LEE Wing Tung | 504401 (Hung Hom Bay) R R R
Award of Merit TSE Wang Chun Shanghai Alumni Primary School —F*%%‘%’Eﬁ%ﬁ%
g g v LBk R 5

, : Tong Mei Road Government Primary KHREEB R

Award of Merit XIAO Pak Kin School 2R B E Bk
Award of Merit ZHANG Irico Guo Er | Tai Po Government Primary School AR BB
y SABLBE K R AT L
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Secondary Section

Champion LEUNG Wing Kei Jessica | St. Mary's Canossian College gg&jﬁ’fzﬁ%
First Runner-up SIU Hei Yu St. Mary's Canossian College ;:Ei?ﬁ ggﬁ
Second Runner-up HUI Tsz Ki \S(ggocr:\zzwgiﬁggll e e S ﬁ;ﬁ%g%g%
Award of Merit HUI Chun Wing Lan O%zzwgzﬁgi'l Wong Wha San ;i;%ig%gj
Award of Merit LI Yuen Hei \S(Zgoizzwgzﬁzgll e il S %gﬁﬁgg%
Award of Merit MOK Ting Chun \S(Zgo(r:\zgwgcs:ﬁgill Wong Wha San Eﬁ;gé%%ﬁ
Award of Merit TANG Pui Ying gzgoazgwgiﬁgz'l o) e S %%ﬁ;ﬁ%gf
Award of Merit WONG King Yu gzgoiggwgzﬁgi'l Wong Wha San ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁggf
Award of Merit YIP QiYi St. Mary's Canossian College %g{%ﬁg%ﬁﬁé
Booth Design Competitions:
Sl gig“g I(_:ALIL:’JBPRIMARY SCHOOL LIFE 535 48 22 248K
fstRumers up | BROWNING PREVENTION
2nd Runners up EmH.'\égONG S LAIINE LTS ZREFHNZD
Distincion | [HIE BLUE ANGEL SPORTS bz B
Distinction BLUE OCEAN SPORTS CLUB PRFNE
11. Affiliated Clubs (till 31 March 2019)
1. Full Members (Total No.: 92)
2. Provisional Members (Total No.: 16)
MUI Yat Yiu

Head of Services & Development Commission
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RERBEEZEES
SERVICES & DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
2018-2019
F & Head
BB / €
ST R U=l
Mr. MUI Yat-yiu

HERRFHER BERE

FbE& Secretary

Ms.

FrE{m
YUEN Ka-pui

HiSRk#ERE TEFER | dEBREHE | KERSEE

Lifesaving ARFEER Ceremony & | | Membership | | Community Lane
Services Open Water | Development | Assessment | Development | Arrangement
Division Services Division Division Division Division
Division
aEA EERS aEA aEA BRA
Convenor SotEER Convenor Convenor Convenor
PRk & Mr. PAN PR S BRI
Mr.CHAN Tung-leung Mr. Rocky Mr. AU Mr. Marcus
Wing-cheong L.C.CHAN Chi-sum W.H.TSE
BIBEEA (f78) (78)) BIBEA RIBEA BIBEA
Vice-Convenor ARA aEA Vice-Convenor Vice-Convenor Vice-Convenor
REE Convenor Convenor uERE REWH BES
Ms. LEUNG =fH ZER Mr. Howard Mr. NG Ms. TSUI
Tsui-yan Mr. WONG Mr. LEE M.Y.CHENG Ka-yue Ka-ling
Chi-ming Kwok-chuen
(1TIR) . i [E =5 =
BIEEA BEEE || LGNSR s
Vice-Convenor Lifesaving Clubs Sports Clul‘als Sports School
&\
Mr. WONG
Suming BEA BEA BEA
Convenor Convenor Convenor
e S H2 B
Mr. SO Mr. LEE Ms. KWOK
Ying-kit Che-hung Kam-fung
(5 ) (ELER) - - -
(A= =45 (ikith) BERA BIEARA BE&A
Ms. HO Tak-po Mr. WONG Vacant Vice-Convenor Vice-Convenor Vice-Convenor
Yee-ming FPoK iR FREENE SRS
Mr. HUI Mr. Kevin Mr. CHEUNG
Wing-lun T.F. CHAN Kai-ming
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LIFESAVING COMPETITION
LOCAL COMPETITION
Events Organized

1 Age Group Lifesaving Competition

B e N

A
.

The aim of organizing this event is to offer diverse opportunities to people in different age groups who have
interest in lifesaving competitions so as to develop the lifesaving sports and elite training in Hong Kong. Age

Group Lifesaving Competition was subsidized by LCSD.

1.1.1.1 Age Group Lifesaving (Ocean & Beach) Competition 2018

Date : 19to 20 May 2018

Venue : Cafeteria New Beach

Team : EXCELLENCE SPORTS ASSOCIATION
ENOCH SPORTS ASSOCIATION
GOLDEN DOLPHIN SPORTS CLUB
HOMEYET LIFE GUARD CLUB

HAPPY VALLEY ATHLETIC ASSOCIATION LTD

KWAI TSING ASSOCIATION LIMITED
LIDO CASAM BEACH LIFE GUARD CLUB
PRO TECH SPORT ASSOCIATION

SUREF LIFE SAVING ASSOCIATION OF HONG KONG
SEA-GREEN SWIMMING & LIFE-SAVING CLUB

SPORT TECH ASSOCIATION
TAI PO LIFE SAVING CLUB

TOLO HARBOUR SWIMMING TRAINING SOCIETY
TSING YI SWIMMING POOL LIFE GUARD CLUB

Event e
Male Junior A 15m Beach Flags 29
Female Junior A 15m Beach Flags 17
Male Junior B 15m Beach Flags 31
Female Junior B 15m Beach Flags 11
Male Junior A Run-Swim-Run 15
Female Junior A Run-Swim-Run 23
Male Junior B Run-Swim-Run 15
Female Junior B Run-Swim-Run 15
Male Junior A 90m Board Race 11
Female Junior A 90m Board Race 14
Male Junior B 90m Board Race 29
Female Junior B 90m Board Race 27
Male Junior A 60m Beach Sprint 17
Female Junior A 60m Beach Sprint 20
Male Junior B 60m Beach Sprint 34
Female Junior B 60m Beach Sprint 14
Male Youth A 20m Beach Flags 19
Female Youth A 20m Beach Flags 9
Male Youth B 20m Beach Flags 11
Female Youth B 20m Beach Flags 6
Male Master A 20m Beach Flags 4
Male Master B 20m Beach Flags 3
Female Master A 20m Beach Flags 0
Female Master B 20m Beach Flags 0

Event parcibants
Male Youth A 300m Surf Race 10
Male Youth B 300m Surf Race 6
Female Youth A 300m Surf Race 6
Female Youth B 300m Surf Race 5
Female Master A 300m Surf Race 11
Female Master B 300m Surf Race 2
Male Master A 300m Surf Race 8
Male Master B 300m Surf Race 2
Male Youth A 300m Board Race 15
Female Youth A 300m Board Race 11
Male Youth B 300m Board Race 10
Female Youth B 300m Board Race 8
Male Master A 300m Board Race 12
Female Master A 300m Board Race 2
Male Master B 300m Board Race 9
Female Master B 300m Board Race 4
Male Youth A 90m Beach Sprint 24
Female Youth A 90m Beach Sprint 8
Male Youth B 90m Beach Sprint 8
Female Youth B 90m Beach Sprint 6
Male Master A 90m Beach Sprint 4
Female Master A 90m Beach Sprint 2
Male Master B 90m Beach Sprint 5
Female Master B 90m Beach Sprint 4
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1.1.1.2 Age Group Lifesaving (Pool) Competition 2018-19 (Series |)
Date * 13 October 2018 (Saturday)
Venue @ Tseung Kwan O Swimming Pool
Team: BLUE LAGOON SWIMMING ASSOCIATION
EXCELLENCE SPORTS ASSOCIATION
GOLDEN DOLPHIN SPORTS CLUB
HOMEYET LIFE GUARD CLUB
HAPPY VALLEY ATHLETIC ASSOCIATION LTD
KWAI TSING ASSOCIATION LIMITED
PRO TECH SPORT ASSOCIATION
SURF LIFE SAVING ASSOCIATION OF HONG KONG
SEA-GREEN SWIMMING & LIFE-SAVING CLUB

Event partoipants
Male Junior A 50m Obstacle Swim 17
Female Junior A 50m Obstacle Swim 16
Male Junior B 100m Obstacle Swim 15
Female Junior B 100m Obstacle Swim 16
Male Junior A 50m Swim With Fins 15
Female Junior A 50m Swim With Fins 18
Male Junior B 100m Swim With Fins 16
Female Junior B 100m Swim With Fins 14
Male Junior A 50m Rescue Medley 8
Female Junior A 50m Rescue Medley 8
Male Junior B 50m Rescue Medley 11
Female Junior B 50m Rescue Medley 4

1.1.1.3 Age Group Lifesaving (Pool) Competition 2018-19 (Series II)

Date : 16 February 2019 (Saturday)
Venue : Shing Mun Valley Swimming Pool
Team @ AMBER ATHLETIC ASSOCIATION
BLUE LAGOON SWIMMING ASSOCIATION
EXCELLENCE SPORTS ASSOCIATION
ENOCH SPORTS ASSOCIATION
FANLING LIFE GUARD CLUB
GOLDEN DOLPHIN SPORTS CLUB
HOMEYET LIFE GUARD CLUB
HAPPY VALLEY ATHLETIC ASSOCIATION LTD
HOI NGAI SPORTS ASSOCIATION
KWAI TSING ASSOCIATION LIMITED
PRO TECH SPORT ASSOCIATION
SURF LIFE SAVING ASSOCIATION OF HONG KONG
SEA-GREEN SWIMMING & LIFE-SAVING CLUB
SPORT TECH ASSOCIATION
TAI PO LIFE SAVING CLUB
TOLO HARBOUR SWIMMING TRAINING SOCIETY
WONG TAI SIN DISTRICT LIFE SAVING SOCIETY LIMITED
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Event partpants|  [Evert S
Male Youth A 50m Manikin Carry 31 Male Master A 100m Manikin Carry With Fins 8
Female Youth A 50m Manikin Carry 25 Female Master A 100m Manikin Carry With Fins 4
Male Youth B 50m Manikin Carry 15 Male Master B 100m Manikin Carry With Fins 6
Female Youth B 50m Manikin Carry 9 Male Junior A 50m Swim With Fins 37
Male Master A 50m Manikin Carry 9 Female Junior A 50m Swim With Fins 24
Female Master Group 50m Manikin Carry 7 Male Junior B 100m Swim With Fins 44
Male Master B 50m Manikin Carry 6 Female Junior B 100m Swim With Fins 33
Male Junior A 50m Lifesaving Backstroke 31 Male Junior A Line Throw 16
Female Junior A 50m Lifesaving Backstroke 26 Female Junior A Line Throw 11
Male Junior B 50m Lifesaving Backstroke 37 Male Junior B Line Throw 28
Female Junior B 50m Lifesaving Backstroke 27 Female Junior B Line Throw 18
Male Youth A 100m Manikin Carry With Fins 32 Male Youth Group Line Throw 8
Female Youth A 100m Manikin Carry With Fins 24 Female Youth Group Line Throw 10
Male Youth B 100m Manikin Carry With Fins 14 Male Master Group Line Throw 4
Female Youth B 100m Manikin Carry With Fins 8 Female Master Group Line Throw 2
1.1.2  Surf Lifesaving Competition 2018

To improve athletes’ skill in ocean & beach events, the Hong Kong Life Saving Society introduced
‘Surf Lifesaving Competition Series’ . There are totally 2 rounds. The Events are - Surf Race, Surf Board
Race, Ski Race, Ironman / Ironwoman, Beach Run, Beach Flag. There are prizes in each round. In addition,
by accumulating the points in each round, prizes for Men & Woman Surf Athletes of the year and Champion of

each event of the year would be presented in the annual dinner.

1.1.2.1 Round 1

Date * 3 June 2018 (Sunday)

Venue @ Repulse bay

OPEN Development

Event paricipants | [Event partcibants
Male Beach Flags 14 Male Beach Flags 8
Female Beach Flags 9 Female Beach Flags 9
Male Beach Sprint 14 Male Beach Sprint 8
Female Beach Sprint 9 Female Beach Sprint 6
Male Board Race 21 Male Board Race 0
Female Board Race 10 Female Board Race 7
Ski Race 18 Ski Race 0
Ski Race 7 Ski Race 0
Male Oceanman Race 16 Male Oceanman Race 0
Female Oceanwoman Race 6 Female Oceanwoman Race 2
Male Surf Race 17 Male Surf Race 4
Female Surf Race 9 Female Surf Race 9

ZE-NEIR-NEFEBRBEETRH




MRERERE
Report from Sport Commission

1.1.2.2 Round 2
Date * 5 August 2018 (Sunday)

Venue @ Repulse bay

OPEN Development

Event aricipams|  [Event partoipants
Male Beach Flags 17 Male Beach Flags 5
Female Beach Flags 15 Female Beach Flags 0
Male Beach Sprint 20 Male Beach Sprint 3
Female Beach Sprint 15 Female Beach Sprint 6
Male Board Race 21 Male Board Race 9
Female Board Race 16 Female Board Race 4
Ski Race 18 Ski Race 4
Ski Race 7 Ski Race 5
Male Oceanman Race 18 Male Oceanman Race 3
Female Oceanwoman Race 8 Female Oceanwoman Race 2
Male Surf Race 18 Male Surf Race 0
Female Surf Race 13 Female Surf Race 2
1.1.3  Hong Kong Open Lifesaving Championships 2018

The Hong Kong Open Lifesaving Championships, subsidized by the LCSD, were including two parts,
i.e. one-day Pool events and two-day Ocean & Beach events. A total of 15 teams have participated in the
Championships and Development Invitation Games.

Competition Date Place

Pool Events 21 Oct 2018 (Sunday) Shing Mun Valley Swimming Pool
15 Dec 2018 (Saturday) Repulse bay

Ocean & Beach events 12 Jan 2019 (Sunday) Cafeteria New Beach

1.1.3.1 Participating Teams
AMBER ATHLETIC ASSOCIATION
EXCELLENCE SPORTS ASSOCIATION
ENOCH SPORTS ASSOCIATION
FANLING LIFE GUARD CLUB
GOLDEN DOLPHIN SPORTS CLUB
HOMEYET LIFE GUARD CLUB
HAPPY VALLEY ATHLETIC ASSOCIATION LTD
JOCKEY CLUB TI-I COLLEGE
KWAI TSING ASSOCIATION LIMITED
PRO TECH SPORT ASSOCIATION
SURF LIFE SAVING ASSOCIATION OF HONG KONG
SPORT TECH ASSOCIATION
TAI PO LIFE SAVING CLUB
TOLO HARBOUR SWIMMING TRAINING SOCIETY
WONG TAI SIN DISTRICT LIFE SAVING SOCIETY LIMITED
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1.1.3.2 Overall results

Champion

TAI PO LIFE SAVING CLUB

1st Runner-up

PRO TECH SPORT ASSOCIATION

2nd Runner-up

GOLDEN DOLPHIN SPORTS CLUB

Female Team Champion

TAI PO LIFE SAVING CLUB

Female Team Runner-up

PRO TECH SPORT ASSOCIATION

Female Team Third

ENOCH SPORTS ASSOCIATION

Female Team Fourth

GOLDEN DOLPHIN SPORTS CLUB

Female Team Fifth

HOMEYET LIFE GUARD CLUB

Female Team Sixth

HAPPY VALLEY ATHLETIC ASSOCIATION LTD

Male Team Champion

TAI PO LIFE SAVING CLUB

Male Team Runner-up

TOLO HARBOUR SWIMMING TRAINING SOCIETY

Male Team Third

HOMEYET LIFE GUARD CLUB

Male Team Fourth

PRO TECH SPORT ASSOCIATION

Male Team Fifth

GOLDEN DOLPHIN SPORTS CLUB

Male Team Sixth

ENOCH SPORTS ASSOCIATION

1.1.3.3 Pool

Event partgpans|  [Event s
Female 50m Manikin Carry 15 Male 200m Obstacle Swim 17
Male 50m Manikin Carry 18 Female 4x50m Relay With Obstacles 6
Female 100m Rescue Medley 12 Male 4x50m Relay With Obstacles 8
Male 100m Rescue Medley 15 Female 4x25m Manikin Relay 6
Female 100m Manikin Carry With Fins 14 Male 4x25m Manikin Relay 8
Male 100m Manikin Carry With Fins 15 Female 4x50m Medley Relay 6
Female 100m Manikin Tow With Fins 13 Male 4x50m Medley Relay 8
Male 100m Manikin Tow With Fins 16 Female Line Throw 8
Female 200m Super Lifesaver 11 Male Line Throw 8
Male 200m Super Lifesaver 14 Simulated Emergency Response 8
Female 200m Obstacle Swim 12

1.1.3.4 Ocean and Beach

Event partcipants| £ TR
Female Surf Race 11 Female Beach Sprint 15
Male Surf Race 16 Male Beach Sprint 15
Female Board Race 16 Female Board Rescue 7
Male Board Race 19 Male Board Rescue 8
Female Ski Race 10 Female Rescue Tube Rescue 6
Male Ski Race 15 Male Rescue Tube Rescue 8
Oceanwomen 9 Oceanwomen Relay 6
Oceanmen 14 Oceanmen Relay 8
Female Beach Flags 14 Female Beach Relay 7
Male Beach Flags 15 Male Beach Relay 7
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1.1.4 Lifesaving Development Invitation Games 2018

This event is designed for novices of those teams who were enrolled in the Hong Kong Open Lifesaving
Championships team to participate. The Games was divided into “Pool” and “Ocean & Beach” events, and
was held during the Hong Kong Open Lifesaving Championships with fewer events. A total of 15 teams had
been enrolled in this year.

1.1.4.1 Teams Participated

AMBER ATHLETIC ASSOCIATION

EXCELLENCE SPORTS ASSOCIATION

ENOCH SPORTS ASSOCIATION

FANLING LIFE GUARD CLUB

GOLDEN DOLPHIN SPORTS CLUB

HOMEYET LIFE GUARD CLUB

HAPPY VALLEY ATHLETIC ASSOCIATION LTD
JOCKEY CLUB TI-I COLLEGE

KWAI TSING ASSOCIATION LIMITED

PRO TECH SPORT ASSOCIATION

SURF LIFE SAVING ASSOCIATION OF HONG KONG
SPORT TECH ASSOCIATION

TAI PO LIFE SAVING CLUB

TOLO HARBOUR SWIMMING TRAINING SOCIETY
WONG TAI SIN DISTRICT LIFE SAVING SOCIETY LIMITED

1.1.4.2 Overall Results (Development)

Champion

HOMEYET LIFE GUARD CLUB

1st Runner-up

PRO TECH SPORT ASSOCIATION

2nd Runner-up

GOLDEN DOLPHIN SPORTS CLUB

1.1.4.3 Pool

Event partpants|  |EYen e
Female 50m Manikin Carry 7 Female 4x50m Relay With Obstacles 4
Male 50m Manikin Carry 18 Male 4x50m Relay With Obstacles 8
Female 100m Manikin Tow With Fins 9 Female 4x25m Manikin Relay 4
Male 100m Manikin Tow With Fins 15 Male 4x25m Manikin Relay 8
Female 100m Manikin Carry With Fins 7 Female 4x50m Medley Relay 4
Male 100m Manikin Carry With Fins 14 Male 4x50m Medley Relay 8
Female 200m Obstacle Swim 9 Female Line Throw 4
Male 200m Obstacle Swim 14 Male Line Throw 11
1.1.4.4 Ocean and Beach

Event partpans|  |Evert i
Female Surf Race 8 Male Beach Sprint 18
Male Surf Race 16 Female Board Rescue 4
Female Board Race 8 Male Board Rescue 7
Male Board Race 11 Female Rescue Tube Rescue 4
Female Beach Flags 9 Male Rescue Tube Rescue 7
Male Beach Flags 17 Female Beach Relay 4
Female Beach Sprint 9 Male Beach Relay 8
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1.2 Co-organized Events

1.2.1  Secondary School Lifesaving Championships 2018

The Hong Kong Schools Sports Federation has adopted the traditional style of lifesaving technique for
conducting the Secondary School Lifesaving Championships before 2005. After that, in order to meet the
international standard, the Federation commenced to adopt the prevailing international lifesaving regulation
for organizing the Secondary School Lifesaving Championships. Our Society was invited to co-organize the
Championships in terms of provision of competition equipment and deployment of officials.

Organizer : Hong Kong Schools Sports Federation
Date 14 January 2019 (Mon)

Time : 8:00AM — 7:00PM

Venue : Kowloon Park Swimming Pool

Event :
100/200M OBSTACLE SWIM

100M RESCUE MEDLEY

100M MANIKIN CARRY WITH FINS
50M MANIKIN CARRY

100M MANIKIN TOW WITH FINS
200M SUPER LIFESAVER

4x50M MEDLEY RELAY

4x25M MANIKIN RELAY

LINE THROW

O©CONOONPAWN -

1.3 Local International Compeititon
“2018 International Youth Lifesaving Competition
The aim of organizing this event is to promote lifesaving Sports in youth athletes. This event was subsidized
by LCSD.

Competition Date Place

Ocean & Beach 1% May 2018 Repulse Bay

Pool 3 May 2018 Morse Park Swimming Pool
Result :

Overall Team

Champion Hong Kong

1st Runner up China

2nd Runner up Taichung

2. OVERSEAS COMPETITION

2.1 Sanyo Bussan International Lifesaving Cup 2018

Japan Lifesaving Association has been holding the Sanyo Cup since 2006. Participation countries Australia,
New Zealand, USA, South Africa, Great Britain, Hong Kong and Japan(Open & Youth).

Date © 21 Junto 25 July 2018
Place  Fukuoka, Japan
Delegation : Team Manager — Mr. WONG Wing-hang
Deputy Team Manager — Mr. LEUNG Chi-fai
Team Coach — Mr. LEE Kin-C
Logistic & Support - Ms. YAU Wai-ping
Athlete :
(Women) CHUNG KWOK HOI ~ CHOW TSZ HEI ~ CHAN WING CHUN ~ SZETO WING KA * LAW WING SUM
(Men) WONG KIN LONG * CHUNG CHEUK HIN » LUK HO MAN * NIP YING CHUN *» WONG CHI HIN

2.2 Orange Cup 2018

Date © 2110 26 June 2018

Place : Eindhoven, Netherland

Delegation : Team Manager — Mr. CHAN Kwun-hang Coway
Deputy Team Manager—Mr . LO King-man
Team Coach —Dr. SO Chun-lung
Logistic & Support- Ms YUNG Mie-wah
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Athlete: (Women)CHOW HEI MAN ~ YUE WING SUET * WONG HOCK WING
(Men)LAM CHIN CHUN -~ LEE SING CHUNG -~ [EZE# » WONG SHUN LAl

Result: Men, Overall 2nd Runner up

Rank | Event

Athletes

Women, Line Throw

WONG Hock-wing Winnie, YUNG Mie-wah

1 Men, Line Throw

WONG Shun-lai, LO Ting-lin

5 Men, 4 x 50m Medley Relay

LAM Chin-chun, WONG Shun-lai, LO Ting-kin,
LEE Sing-chun

5 Mixed, 4 x 50m Lifesaving Relay

WONG Shun-lai, LEE Sing-chun, CHOW Hei-
man, YUE Wing-suet

6 Men, 100m Manikin Carry with Fins

LEE Sing-chung

6 Men, 100m Manikin Tow with Fins

LEE Sing-chung

2.3 World Lifesaving Championships 2018

Every two years the International Lifesaving Federation organizes the Lifesaving World Championships.
The 2016 Lifesaving World Championships was held in Adelaide, Australia.

Date : 18-26 November 2018
Place . Adelaide, Australia
Delegation

Mr. LEUNG Chi-fai
Mr. CHEUNG Tai-ip

Team Manager(Pool)
Team Manager(Beach)
DeputyTeam Manager

Head Coach Dr. SO Chun-lung

Mr. TSANG Wai-sheung

Coach Mr. CHOW Cheung-ming, Mr. LEE Kin-leung, Mr. LEE Kin-chung

Logistic & Support
Team Open (Female)

Ms. YAU Wai-ping
CHUNG Kwok-hoi

(Male) CHUNG Cheuk-hin

CHOW Tsz-hei LAM Chin-chun
LI Alexandra LEE Sing-chung
NG Chui-wa LUK Ho-man
WONG Hock-wing WONG Kin-long
YUE Wing-suet WONG Shun-lai

Team Youth (Female) CHAN Wing-chun (Male) CHAN Chun-lun
LAU Ching-tung KAN Ho-hin
LAU Wing-tung KWOK Wing-chung
LAW Wing-sum NIP Ying-chun
TAI Wai-tung WONG Chi-hin
SZETO Wing-ka WONG Chun-ki

Result :

Ranking | Event Competitor

1 Open Women Line Throw

WONG HOCK WING & NG CHUI WA

2 Open Men Line Throw

WONG SHUN LAI &LAM CHIN CHUN

8 Open Men100m Manikin Carry with Fins

LEE SING CHUNG

6 Youth | Men 4x50m Medley Relay

KWOK WING CHUNG
NIP YING CHUN

KAN HO HIN

WONG CHUN KI

7 Youth | Women 4 x 25m Manikin Relay

CHAN WING CHUN
LAW WING SUM
SZETO WING KA
TAI WAI TUNG

7 Youth | Men Beach Flag

WONG CHI HIN

7 Youth | Women Beach Relay

LAW WING SUM
SZETO WING KA
LAU CHING TUNG
LAU WING TUNG
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8 Youth | Women 4x50m Medley Relay

CHAN WING CHUN
LAW WING SUM
LAU WING TUNG
TAI WAI TUNG

8 Youth | Men Beach Relay

WONG CHI HIN
NIP YING CHUN
CHAN CHUN LUN
WONG CHUN KI

8 Youth Women Rescue Tube Rescue

TAI WAI TUNG
CHAN WING CHUN
LAU CHING TUNG
LAU WING TUNG

8 Youth Men Rescue Tube Rescue

KWOK WING CHUNG
NIP YING CHUN

KAN HO HIN

WONG CHUNKI

13 Open Women4x25m Manikin Relay

CHOW TSZ HEI
YUE WING SUET

LI ALEXANDRA
WONG HOCK WING

14 Open Men 4x25m Manikin Relay

LEE SING CHUNG
LAM CHIN CHUN
WONG KIN LONG
LUK HO MAN

19 Open Men 4x50m Obstacle Relay

LAM CHIN CHUN
CHUNG CHEUK HIN
LEE SING CHUNG
WONG KIN LONG

19 Open Women100m Manikin Carry with Fins YUE WING SUET

2.4 20th National Lifesaving Championships

General Administration of Sport of China, the National Swimming Administrative Centre and China Life
Saving Association organized the National Lifesaving Championships every year. A total of 35 provinces
participated in the competition this year.

Date

Place

Delegation

Team Manager
Deputy Team Manager
Coach

Logistic & Support
Athlete

24 to 28 September 2018
Taiyuan, China

Mr. WONG Kim-lun

Mr. LAU Chung-man, Mr. LEUNG Chi-fai
Mr. NG Chi-man, Mr. TSANG Wai-sheung
YAU Wai-ping

(Women Open) CHAN Wing-chun, CHOW Hei-man, CHUNG Kwok-hoi, KWOK Wai-lam, LI Alexandra,
NG Chui-wa, WONG Hock-wing, YUE Wing-suet

(Men Open) CHUNG Cheuk-hin, KAN Ho-hin, KWOK Wing-chung, LAM Chin-chun,LO Ting-kin,
LEE Sing-chung, LUK Ho-man, WONG Kin-long

(Women Master) NG Wan-yui

(Men Master) FUNG Tsz-ming, KO Po-wa, LEE Tsz-hong, SIU Kim-kwok, YUEN Kai-lai

Result:

In Overall Championship, Hong Kong Team ranked the Champion, Male Overall ranked the Champion and
Female Overall ranked the 1st Runner Up.
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Ranking Event Competitor
Champion Men Open 100m Manikin Carry with Fins LEE SING CHUNG
LEE TSZ HONG
. KO PO WA
Champion Men Master 4x50m Medley Relay YUEN KAI LA
SIU KIM KWOK
1st Runnerup | Women Open | 100m Manikin Carry with Fins YUE WING SUET
1st Runnerup | Women Open | 100m Manikin Tow with Fins LI ALEXANDRA

1st Runner up

Women Open

50m Rescue Race

WONG HOCK WING

1st Runner up

Men Open

100m Medley Rescue

WONG KIN LONG

1st Runner up

Women Open

4x25m Manikin Relay

CHOW HEI MAN
KWOK WAI LAM
YUE WING SUET
LI ALEXANDRA

1st Runner up

Men Open

4x25m Manikin Relay

LEE SING CHUNG
LAM CHIN CHUN
WONG KIN LONG
KWOK WING CHUNG

1st Runner up

Men Open

4x50m Medley Relay

LEE SING CHUNG
KAN HO HIN

WONG KIN LONG
KWOK WING CHUNG
LUK HO MAN

1st Runner up

Men Master

100m Manikin Tow with Fins

SIU KIM KWOK

1st Runner up

Men Master

4x25m Manikin Relay

LEE TSZ HONG
KO PO WA
YUEN KAl LAI
SIU KIM KWOK

1st Runner up

Women Master

50m Rescue Race

NG WAN YUI

1st Runner up

Women Master

50m Manikin Carry

NG WAN YUI

2nd Runner up

Women Open

4x50m Medley Relay

CHOW HEI MAN

LI ALEXANDRA
CHUNG KWOK HOI
YUE WING SUET

2nd Runner up

Women Open

4x50m Obstacle Relay

LI ALEXANDRA
CHUNG KWOK HOI
YUE WING SUET

KWOK WAI LAM
2nd Runner up | Women Open | 200m Super Lifesaver NG CHUI WA
2nd Runner up | Women Open | 100m Manikin Tow with Fins CHAN WING CHUN
2nd Runner up | Men Open 100m Manikin Carry with Fins LUK HO MAN
LEE TSZ HONG
KO PO WA
2nd Runner up | Men Master 4x50m Obstacle Relay YUEN KAI LA
SIU KIM KWOK
ll. Training

1. Hong Kong Lifesaving Training Team

The Hong Kong Lifesaving Training Team was established in 1999. Over the years, we trained numbers of
quality athletes from different affiliated clubs to participate in overseas competitions. Members of the team had
all shown outstanding performances in local lifesaving competitions and were nominated by their affiliated clubs
for the qualifying trial before entering the Team. They are not only required to possess lifesaving qualifications,
but also must have mastered with an advanced level of swimming techniques. They have to undergo training
for surf board and ski race so as to become a true Oceanman/Oceanwoman. Each year, members of the Hong
Kong Lifesaving Training Team would be selected and competed for international competitons. Team members

as at 31 March 2019 were:
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Male

WONG KWOK LEUNG | LEE SING CHUNG WONG SHUN LA WONG KIN LONG
LO TING KIN CHUNG CHEUK HIN LUK HO MAN LAM CHIN CHUN
YUEN KAI LAl TSE CHEUK PAN NG KWUN YEE TOMMY | CHOW CHUN PUI
SO KWUN MING YEUNG KA HO HENRY | CHEUNG CHUN HO YEUNG SAU CHING
LAl CHEUK HO WU SIU LAM CHU KAM PUI CHAN KWAN NOK
NG HAK LONG

Female

wlﬁmlg HOCK WING| ok wal LAM LI ALEXANDRA CHUNG KWOK HOI
YUE WING SUET CHOW HEI MAN CHOW TSE HEI YUEN YAN KI

SO NGA YIN NG CHUI WA SZETO WING KI CHUI HIN MAN

YIK WING HUEN

2. Hong Kong Lifesaving Regional Squad Team

Regional Squad Team was established in 2014. Members of the team have to show outstanding
performances in local lifesaving competitions and were nominated by their affiliated clubs for selection in order
to enter the Team. Team members as at 31 March 2018 were:

Male:

NIP YING CHUN WONG CHI HIN YAU CHUN HIN KAN HO HIN

CHAN CHUN LUN KONG MAN POK WONG CHUN KI KWOK WING CHUNG
Female

CHAN WING CHUN SZETO WING KA CHING OI KI LAW WING SUM SARAH
LAU WING TUNG LAU CHING TUNG LIYIYUI TAI WAI TUNG TRACY
WONG WING YU

Basic Training

lll. Annual Program

1. 2018 Hong Kong Water Safety Day —
21st Hong Kong Life Guard Grand Parade cum Beach Games Championships

The HKLSS & HKSTA jointly organized the Water Safety Day, aims to promote water safety to public.

Guest-of-honour: Dr. Alan LEE Yuk-lun, BBS, JP (Chairman of Examiners’ Panel of The Hong Kong Life
Saving Society)

Date : 1st May 2018
Place : Repulse Bay Beach
Participants : 638 persons (50 Teams)

President Trophy SSY Ho Ming Primary School Life Saving Club (Team A)
Commendation Trophy Enoch Sports Association

Hong Kong Life Saving Trophy| Champion Happy Valley Athletic Association Ltd.

(Men's Section) 1st Runner-up | The Hong Kong Sea School

2nd Runner-up | Kwai Shing Swimming Pool Life Guard Club

3rd Runner-up Auxiliary Medical Service

4th Runner-up Kwai Tsing Association Limited

Hong Kong Life Saving Trophy| Champion Happy Valley Athletic Association Ltd.

(Ladies” Section) 1st Runner-up | Tsing Yi Swimming Pool Life Guard Club

2nd Runner-up | Auxiliary Medical Service

3rd Runner-up Surf Life Saving Association of Hong Kong (Team A)
4th Runner-up Kwai Tsing Association Limited (Team A)
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Equipment Men's Section

Champion

Happy Valley Athletic Association Ltd.

1st Runner-up

Surf Life Saving Association of Hong Kong

2nd Runner-up

Kwai Tsing Association Limited

Equipment Ladies’ Section

Champion

Tsing Yi Swimming Pool Life Guard Club

1st Runner-up

Happy Valley Athletic Association Ltd.

2nd Runner-up

Surf Life Saving Association of Hong Kong

Equipment Ironkids Team

Champion

Auxiliary Medical Service

1st Runner-up

Kwai Tsing Association Limited (Team A)

2nd Runner-up

Kwai Tsing Association Limited (Team B)

3rd Runner-up

Tsing Yi Swimming Pool Life Guard Club

Flag Men's Section

Champion

Surf Life Saving Association of Hong Kong

1st Runner-up

PACC Life Guard Club

2nd Runner-up

Auxiliary Medical Service

Flag Ladies’ Section

Champion

Surf Life Saving Association of Hong Kong

1st Runner-up

Kwai Tsing Association Limited

2nd Runner-up

Happy Valley Athletic Association Ltd.

Flag Ironkids Team

Champion

Tsing Yi Swimming Pool Life Guard Club

1st Runner-up

SSY Ho Shun Primary School Life Saving Club (Team A)

2nd Runner-up

PACC Life Guard Club (Team A)

3rd Runner-up

Surf Life Saving Association of Hong Kong (Team A)

Uniform Men’s Section

Champion

Auxiliary Medical Service

1st Runner-up

Kwai Shing Swimming Pool Life Guard Club

2nd Runner-up

Surf Life Saving Association of Hong Kong

Uniform Ladies’ Section

Champion

Auxiliary Medical Service

1st Runner-up

Surf Life Saving Association of Hong Kong

2nd Runner-up

Kwai Tsing Association Limited

Uniform Ironkids Team

Champion

SSY Ho Yu College and Primary School Life Saving Club
(Team B)

1st Runner-up

Happy Valley Athletic Association Ltd. (Team A)

2nd Runner-up

Auxiliary Medical Service

3rd Runner-up

Kwai Tsing Association Limited (Team A)

Marching Men’'s Section

Champion

Happy Valley Athletic Association Ltd. (Team A)

1st Runner-up

The Hong Kong Sea School

2nd Runner-up

Kwai Shing Swimming Pool Life Guard Club

Marching Ladies” Section

Champion

Happy Valley Athletic Association Ltd.

1st Runner-up

Tsing Yi Swimming Pool Life Guard Club

2nd Runner-up

Auxiliary Medical Service

Marching Ironkids Team

Champion

Happy Valley Athletic Association Ltd. (Team A)

1st Runner-up

Tolo Harbour Swimming Training Society (Team A)

2nd Runner-up

Auxiliary Medical Service

3rd Runner-up

SSY Ho Lap Primary School Life Saving Club (Team A)

Beach Games Championships Results:

1. Men’'s Beach Sprint

Champion Kwai Tsing Association Limited FAN Chi-kin
1* Runner-up Surf Life Saving Association of Hong Kong WONG Ka-him
2" Runner-up Happy Valley Athletic Association Ltd. CHIU Chi-ngai
1. Women's Beach Sprint
Champion Happy Valley Athletic Association Ltd. YIP Hin-ying
1 Runner-up Surf Life Saving Association of Hong Kong (Team| LAM Po-yan
A)
2" Runner-up Kwai Tsing Association Limited (Team A) WONG Yuen-ting
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2. Ironkids Beach Relay (8-10 Age Group)

Champion

SSY Ho Shun Primary School Life Saving Club
(Team B)

LAU Yuen-Ying, TAI Ying-ying
NG Kin-fai, CHAN Ki-ming

1* Runner-up

SSY Ho Yu College and Primary School Life Saving
Club (Team B)

WONG Yu-chun, CHEUNG Sin-hei
Ameneyro Lopez Dieyo, Mahammad
Khusal

2" Runner-up

Enoch Sports Association

LEUNG Man-pok, CHEUNG Chun-
long
WONG Wing-ki, LEUNG Ngai-wing

3. Ironkids Beach Relay (11-13 Age Group)

Champion

SSY Ho Yu College and Primary School Life Saving
Club (Team B)

HUI Yi-yeung, SUI Ming-fu
CHOW Shing-tak, KONG Chun-wai

1% Runner-up

SSY Ho Ming Primary School Life Saving
Club(Team A)

CHUNG Yu-fei, MA Sun-ming,
LAI Chun-hung, LAU Wan-kit

2" Runner-up

SSY Ho Shun Primary School Life Saving Club
(Team B)

WONG Ho-yu, TIN Yun-fung
SIT Fan, HO Tsz-yan

4. Men's Beach Relay

Champion

PACC Life Guard Club (Team A)

HO Ho-keung, LUI Tsz-yiu
CHAN Chi-lim, KWOK Hon-chun

1% Runner-up

Surf Life Saving Association of Hong Kong (Team A)

CHAN Hei-yin, SO Tsz-kit
WONG Ka-him, MAK Wing-lok

2" Runner-up

Kwai Tsing Association Limited (Team A)

TO Kwok-wing, FAN Chi-kin
LAU Chun-shek, TSUI Tsz-chun

4. Women's Beach Relay

Champion

Kwai Tsing Association Limited (team A)

CHAN Ching-ki, WONG Yuen-ting
HO Tsz-hei, LAM Tsz-huen

1st Runner-up

Surf Life Saving Association of Hong Kong (Team A)

LIU Yiu-sze, CHEUNG Wing-sze
LAM Wing-tung, LAM Po-yan

2nd Runner-up

Happy Valley Athletic Association Ltd.(Team A)

KWOK Po-yan, YEUNG Wing-lam
CHOI Hiu-ting, CHOI Kin-yung

5. Ironkids Beach Flags (Boy) (8-10 Age Group)

Champion

SSY Ho Ming Primary School Life Saving
Club(Team B)

CHEUNG Tsz-kin

1st Runner-up

SSY Ho Yu College and Primary School Life Saving Club
(Team B)

Smenayro Leopez Dieao

2nd Runner-up

SSY Ho Yu College and Primary School Life Saving
Club (Team A)

CHOW Cheuk-ting

5. Ironkids Beach Flags (Girl) (8-10 Age Group)

Champion SSY Ho Yu College and Primary School Life Saving WONG Yu-chun
Club (Team B)

1st Runner-up Kwai Tsing Association Limited (team A) YIK Ho-ching

2nd Runner-up SSY Ho Lap Primary School Life Saving Club (Team B)| CHONG Yi-yan

6. Ironkids Beach Flags (Boy) (11-13 Age Group)

Champion Kwai Tsing Association Limited (Team A) LAU Chun-hei

1st Runner-up Tolo Harbour Swimming Training Society (Team A) | CHIU Man-to

2nd Runner-up

SSY Ho Yu College and Primary School Life Saving
Club (Team B)

CHOW Shing-tak

6. Ironkids Beach Flags (Girl) (11-13 Age Group)

(Team B)

Champion SSY Ho Yu College and Primary School Life Saving| SZE Pik-na
Club (Team A)
1st Runner-up SSY Ho Shun Primary School Life Saving Club Ho Tsz-yan

2nd Runner-up

SSY Ho Shun Primary School Life Saving Club
(Team B)

WONG Yan-yee
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7. Men’'s Beach Flags

Champion Kwai Tsing Association Limited (Team A) FAN Chi-kin

1st Runner-up Happy Valley Athletic Association Ltd.(Team A) HO Kin-lok

2nd Runner-up Kwai Tsing Association Limited (Team A) LAU Chun-shek

7. Women's Beach Flags

Champion Kwai Tsing Association Limited (Team A) LAM Tsz-huen

1st Runner-up Surf Life Saving Association of Hong Kong (Team A)| CHEUNG Wing-sze
2nd Runner-up Happy Valley Athletic Association Ltd.(Team A) CHOI Hiu-ting

2. 21° HK Life Saving Marathon

The HKLSS and LCSD jointly organized the race. The aim was to encourage the use of lifesaving rescue
aids for long distance course so as to promote rescuing other people’ s live and also the important of self-
survival in sea condition.

A total of 186 competitors gathered at the South Bay Beach on 9 September 2018, and swan 1,600 meters
towards the Finish Point — Repulse Bay Beach, with the starting signal announced by the Guest-of-honour,
Hon. MA Fung-kwok, SBS, JP, Legislative Councillor (Sports, Performing Arts, Culture and Publication functional
constituency). The KAMACHI — Topford Holdings Limited. has sponsored the prices of winner and the uniforms
of all officials.

Results:

Champion 1* Runners up 2" Runners up
Open Men's Rescue Section: LI Hong-yin FUNG Sang CHO Ho-chung
Open Women's Rescue Section: TSUI Hin-man LAI Yi-wing LEUNG Hau-ying
Master Men's Rescue Section: CHOW Cheung-ming| CHAN Wai-ip TUNG Ching-ho
Master Women's Rescue Section: NG Yua-lan LAI Pik-ki KWOK Hei-man
Open Men's Self Survival Section: TAI Wai-fung SUN Chin-long LAU Kam-tong
Open Women's Self Survival Section: LI Yi-yui LAU Amanda LEUNG Man-yuet
Student Men's Self Survival Section: CHAN Pak-hei CHEUNG Chak-yu | CHEUNG Cheuk-nam
Student Women's Self Survival Section: LAl Wan-ki LAM Wai-pui WONG Yuen-ting

3. The 43™ New Year Winter Swimming Lifesaving Championships

In the first day of the 2019, a total of 2,381 swimmers gathered at the Middle Bay to participate in this
winter swimming race, including the most senior competitor, LEUNG Ping-siu, 84-year-old, and the most junior
competitor, TANG Tsz-yau, 6-year-old. Commissioner of Correctional Services Mr. WOO Ying-ming, CSDSM
was invited to be the Guest-of-honor and officiating the Championships. Besides, it is our great pleasure to have
sponsorships from TYR — Aquatech(Hong Kong) Limited, which sponsored the Swimming Caps and official
uniforms.

Competition Group Results:

Champion 1* Runners up 2" Runners up
Open Men's Section: HUNG Siu-ching LAM Chin-chun AU YEUNG Tsz-ching
Open Women's Section: LEE Hang-fung CHEUNG Margaret NG Wai-yiu
Men's Veteran Section: CHAN Wai-yip WONG Cheuk-yin CHEUNG Yuen-fai
Women's Veteran Section: WONG Kam-lan LEUNG Siu-ling NG Yau-lan
Student Boys Section: CHUNG Hau-yin ZHANG Tsz-hin POON Ki-him
Student Girls Section: SHUM Ka-wing LAM Cheuk-yu MAK Ho-yan
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V. OFFICIALS

1

Overseas Programmes
1.1 “Sanyo Bussan International Lifesaving Cup 2018” was held in Fukuoka, Japan between 21 and

25 June 2018, our Society nominated 2 ILS International Officials, Ms. CHAN Hoi-ling and Mr. LO
Wing-pok to render service.

1.2 19th National Life Saving Championships was held in Taiyuan, China between 24 and 28 September
2018, our Society nominated an official, Ms. CHAN Hoi-ling to render service.

1.3 Life Saving World Championships 2018 was held in Adelaide, Australia between 18 and 26
November 2018, our Society nominated an official, Mr. TSE Cheuk-Pan & Mr. SIU Kim-kwok to
render service.

Lifesaving Official Incentive Scheme
“Competition Official Duty Awards 2018”
Senior Official: Mr. LO King-man
Official: Ms. FONG Shi-kan, Mr. CHEUNG Yiu-fai, Mr. CHEUNG Ho-tai
Lifesaving Competition Official Refresher Course
Date © 19 April 2018
Venue - HKLSS Wanchai Office
Name List : YEUNG WING KIN, WONG TIM LUNG, PAK YEE LEUNG ALAN, HO LAP HO, CHEUNG
WING CHUN, LAI KA WAI, LEUNG KEI HAY, WONG KAM YUEN RICKY, LEUNG SIU
CHUN, CHAN TING FAI KEVIN, LUl CHEUK WA, KWOK PUI YEE CEIGE, KWOK KAM
YING, LAI PAN YIN, LEUNG TSUI YAN, HO MAN KIT, LEE WAI SING, SIN WAI YEE
LILIAN, TSUI KA LING MAGGIE, FUNG KAM SHING, LI SAU YING, CHUI YING KIN
EDMOND, WONG KWOK WING DAVIS, LEUNG YUK CHEE, POON KWOK YIU, FORK
WAI MING RAMAN, FUNG WAI, HO YING CHI, IP CHI FAI, CHAN KI TAK °

Keith C.F. LEUNG
Head of Sport Commission
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The newsletter serves as a communication platform between the Society and affiliated clubs. Inclusive
of Cover Story, affiliated club introduction, Society’ s Express, and technical information, etc., it provides
up-to-date information of the lifesaving development for club members and public. Over the past years, the
newsletter was gracefully supported and appreciated by members of the Society with its enriched contents.
The Editorial Board hereby felt grateful and encouraged. The published newsletter serves an important role to
let club members to have more in-depth understanding of the Society, e.g. Cover Story interview, Society’ s
Express and new lifesaving technical knowledge, etc. Members also show pleasure in reading the Newsletter.
Meanwhile, through the affiliated club interview, it enhanced the understanding of club operation and in turn
enhanced the communication and promotion of lifesaving development in Hong Kong.

We are honored and glad to hear appreciations from members over the years. | hereby thank you every
endeavor from the members of Editorial Board.

In 2018-19, Mr. Stephen Ma also assisted the Secretariat to deal with personnel matters of the Secretariat.

Coway CHAN
Editorial Board I/C

#mEE4E Editorial Board 2018-2019
{TIHEES

Director of Administration

B
Mr. Stephen C. W. MA

{REE$H Editorial Board

fRE 8
Mr. Coway K.H. CHAN

Ms. Tanni T.N. MA
BIE=Th
Miss Vicki K.K. LAU
2Kk
Miss Samantha W.Y. LAU

EHEER

Mr. YIP Siu-man
REX

Mr. Edmund C.M. LEUNG
TEE
Mr. Anthony K.C. YU

AI1EE

Miss HO Tak-po
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The Hong Kong Life Saving Society
Year ended 315 March 2019
Report of the Executive Committee

The Executive Committee has pleasure in submitting their annual report and the accompanying
statement of the Society’s audited financial statements for the financial year ended 3 1% March, 2019.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY

The principal activity of the Society is promoting lifesaving movement and concept of water safety
for the Hong Kong Community by means of organizing examinations, competitions, training as well
as providing lifesaving services. During the financial year under review, there was no significant
change in such activity.

BUSINESS REVIEW

The objects of the Society are primarily aiming to combating aquatic-related accidents, encouraging
people to participate in advocating water safety, lifesaving training, examinations and competitions
so as to arouse the public awareness on water safety, and to select athletes to represent Hong Kong at
regional and international lifesaving competitions.

The Society implements the objects as directed by the Executive Committee through seven specific
commissions, namely Drowning Prevention Commission, Education Commission, Efficiency Study
Commission, Examination Commission, Medical Commission, Services & Development
Commission, and Sport Commission. With the support of the Secretariat office, in coordination
with numerous volunteers, activities were organized according to approved budgets and annual plan.
Most of the activities, like examinations, training courses, seminars, competition, Hong Kong Team
training and participation of overseas events, honorary lifeguard services, dinners and ceremonies,
etc., were carried out as planned successfully.

The Society continues to enjoy a harmonious relationship with its members and has worked steadily
to improve channels for communication and feedback. The primary channel for this is via the annual
meeting with venue based lifeguard clubs meeting conducted by Services & Development

Commission in order to collect members’ views on specific issues.

This year Government funding has been sought to support the International Youth Lifesaving
Competition on 1 and 3 May 2018 with the participating teams from China, Macau, and Chinese
Taipei. The event was very successful in conjunction with the Hong Kong Water Safety Day 2018
on 1 May 2018 for promotion of water safety in Hong Kong. It was jointly organized by Hong Kong
Swimming Teachers” Association and supported by over 17 organizations. This event was extremely
successful and helped raise public awareness of the importance of water safety, giving it the highest
possible public profile.
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There are currently 30 Venue Based Lifeguard Clubs in swimming pools, 9 Venue based Lifeguard
Clubs in beaches, 33 Community Sports Clubs among 108 affiliated clubs under our Society. With
the tremendous efforts rendered by these clubs, there were 37,813 nos. of lifesaving examination
enrollments in 2018/19, with a total of 14,478 lifesaving awards issued in 2018/19, decreased
approximately 2% from last year figures. Meanwhile, 123 training courses were held in 2018/19
with a total 0f 2,046 participants decreased approximately 4% from 2017/18.  According to the Hong
Kong Monthly Digest of Statistic (December 2015) issued by Census and Statistics Department, the
annual number of live births in Hong Kong dropped steadily from 86,751 in 1981 to 46,965 in 2003.
The age requirement for Bronze Medallion examination is at least 13 years old, while for lifeguard
awards is 16 yearsold. Therefore, it is estimated that the low birth rate would affect the participation

rates in these few years.

The Society is mainly funded by Sports Subvention Scheme administered by Leisure and Cultural
Services Department (LCSD). The subvention for local and overseas competitions is a basic block
grant, but is not sufficient to cover all the expenses incurred. The excess expenditure will be met by
the Society’s own fund. The financial position of the Society is generally sound and stable.

In order to promote lifesaving and water sports, the Society organizes Age Group Lifesaving
Competitions, Hong Kong Open Lifesaving Championships, Hong Kong Life Saving Marathon, New
Year Winter Swimming Lifesaving Championships, etc. Meanwhile, the Society also supports the
Hong Kong Schools Sports Federation in organizing the “All HK Inter-Secondary Schools Life
Saving Competition” every year so as to provide a wider spectrum of student-athletes.

For lifesaving sport development, since the Society has achieved an Elite Vote score of 6.75 points
during the two-year evaluation period of 2015-2016, it was qualified to receive funding from Hong
Kong Sports Institute of the Tier B Elite Vote Support System (EVSS) for four-year 2017 — 2021
funding cycle, subject to a review by the end of 2018. 1In 2017/18, the Society obtained additional
fund of a maximum of $1.5m p.a. under Tier B EVSS. It greatly enhanced the elite training
programme as funding is eligible for hiring of Head Coach, local and overseas Hong Kong Team
training and competition, purchase of sports equipment funds, etc.

Further to the astonishing achievement in 2016/17 of the first ever gold medal won by Ms. Winnie
Wong Hock Wing and Ms. Ng Chui Wa in Lifesaving World Championships RESCUE 2016 as well
as the first ever gold medal in the event of Women Throw Line in Commonwealth Lifesaving
Championships in South Africa in August 2017, this dream team has once again obtained the gold
medal in Lifesaving World Championships RESCUE 2018 in November 2018. Their outstanding
performance has once again brought glory to Hong Kong and positively promotes lifesaving and
arouses local athletes’ spirits. It has not only increased the awareness of lifesaving sports in the

community but also secured the funding support from Hong Kong Sports Institute.
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There are increasing demands for the honorary lifeguard service from other organizations’ activities,
such as Cross Harbour Race, Hong Kong International Dragon Boat Carnival, and Asian Coastal
Rowing Championships, etc. The number of shifts for 2018/19 is 794, decreased 20% from 2017/18
due to the super typhoon Mangkhut visited Hong Kong and led to cancellation of two honorary
lifeguard services. It is foreseeable that the demands is rising which increases the repair and
maintenance costs for lifesaving craft and equipment, e.g. inflatable rescue boats, jet skis, rescue
canoes and patrol boards, and also requires huge manpower of qualified lifeguards deployment.

It is important to secure adequate public liability insurance for the Society’s activities, services and
related affairs.  We have secured not only public liability insurance for all activities, but also all
voluntary helpers, examiners, assessors and participants are protected under the coverage of Group
Personal Accident Insurance Policy. Additionally, the Society has also secured an Association
Liability Insurance since 2017/18 in order to cover for any possible association professional
indemnity, officers indemnity and entity employment practices indemnity.

The Society was granted the status as a charitable institution since 10 March 1967, and is a tax
exempted organization under Section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance. The charitable status of
the Society was reviewed by the Inland Revenue Department in 2016 and the status remains
unchanged.

The Accounting Procedures and Procurement Guidelines of the Society have been fully implemented
since 2017/18.  The Society places great emphasis on good governance in following the Guidelines;
however the increasing workload of office staff was noted.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The financial performance of the Society for the year ended 3 15 March 2019 is set out in the financial
statements prepared by the Auditor.

DIRECTORS
The directors of the Society during the year and up to the date of this report were:

Mr. Anthony CHAN Wai Lun, BBS, MH, JP
Dr. Patrick YEUNG Che To

Dr. Johnnie Casire CHAN Chi Kau, BBS, JP
Mr. Alex LIU Kam Hung

Mr. Stephen MA Chak Wa, OSt], CPM

Mr. Harry CHENG Wai Keung

Mr. David HO Fuk Keung

Mr. Keith LEUNG Chi Fai
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Mr. MUI Yat Yiu

Mr. Abby TSOI Yat Cheong
Dr. Polk WAN Chi Kin

Mr. Ryan WONG Wai

In accordance with the article no. 32 of the Society’s Articles of Association, all Committee members
shall be elected biennially during an annual general meeting and shall hold office for two years until
the next election when they shall retire, but shall be eligible for re-election.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS
No substantial contract or arrangement concerning the management and administration of the Society
were entered into or existed during the financial year.

AUDITOR
As resolution for the re-appointment of M. B. Lee & Co., Certified Public Accountants Limited, as

auditor of the Society is to be proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

On behalf of the Executive Committee,

e~

L]

Chairman
(Anthony CHAN Wai Lun, BBS, MH, JP)

Date Hong Kong, 23 November 2019
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF

THE HONG KONG LIFE SAVING SOCIETY
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited by guarantee)

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of The Hong Kong Life Saving Society ("the Society")
set out on pages 4 to 21, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31% March, 2019,
and the statement of income and expenditure, statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, statement of changes in funds and reserve, statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the
Society as at 31 March, 2019, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standard for Private Entities ("HKFRS
for Private Entities") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
("HKICPA") and have been properly prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. ”

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing ("HKSAs") issued
by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Society in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants ("the Code"), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

“E-N\EIR-NFEBRBREETRH



T
Financial Statements
i

M. B‘ [.EE & CO., CEATIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS LIMITED

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT (CONT’D)

Other Information

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
Report of the Directors, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Directors and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view in accordance with HKFRS for Private Entities issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Society's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the
Society or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Society's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial
statements based on our audit. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance with
section 405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of

these financial statements.
S \EoE-AEEBRRASEE
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT (CONT’D)

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (Cont 'd)

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Society's internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the directors.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors' use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Society's ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Society to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that we identify during our audit. -

M. B. LEE & CO., _
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS LIMITED
May C Lee, Auditor
Practising Certificate No. P03653

DATED HONG KONG, 9 N0V 2018
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M. B. LEE & CO-, CEATIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS LIMITED

THE HONG KONG LIFE SAVING SOCIETY
STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

2019 2018
Note HKS HKS$
INCOME
Membership subscription 34,500 20,000
Donation received from:
Members 287,360 340,000
Others ' 6,600 5,800
Donation collected from fund raising activities 4 564,690 567,334
Subvention from Leisure & Cultural Services
Department for: 2,437,717 2,477,710
Honorary life guard services 688,895 745,493
Office administration and other activities 1,748,822 1,732,217
Subvention from Hong Kong Sports Institute Limited 1,319,826 1,497,434
Subvention from Sir David Trench Fund For Recreation 870,675 72,000
Special fund from Home Affairs Bureau for typhoon
"MANGKHUT" 533,908 S
Lockers rental 30,000 24,000
Income on sales of souvenirs and
training manuals 236,412 161,430
Receipts 278,748 290,357
Disbursements ( 42,336)| |( 128,927)
Teacher, referee and athlete registration fee 5,600 140,300
Examination fees, sales of badges, medals and
issue of certificates: 3,269,605 3,337,067
Receipts 4,051,632 4,178,945
Disbursements ( 782,027)| |( 841,878)
Income from sale of refreshment 28,228 28,553
Bank interest received 3,055 778
Loan interest received 168,473 175,637
Dividend and investment income : 81,904 122,932
Gain on foreign exchange - 2,229
Sundry income 182,090 105,600
10,060,643 9,078,804
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M. B. LEE & CO., cerririeo puniic ACCOUNTARTS LIMITED

THE HONG KONG LIFE SAVING SOCIETY
STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE

2019 2018
Note HKS HKS$
EXPENDITURE
Audit fee 128,400 114,800
Membership fee 42,206 44,216
Honorary life guard services travelling expenses 559,985 597,073
Training and summer programme, water safety and
life saving activities accounts: 1,380,107 1,057,653
Receipts 6,049,043 5,988,131
Disbursements ( 7,429,150)| |( 7,045,784)
Advertising 8,310 10,540
Bank charges 3,505 3,335
Building management fee 78,261 77,292
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 699,353 1,040,452
Electricity and water 86,578 97,020
Insurance 271,212 266,608
Licence fee 12,101 14,900
Loss on foreign exchange 511 -
MPF 302,540 309,912
Professional fees 1,555 1,555
Powered craft expenses 282,000 252,650
Printing and stationery 226,890 195,410
Rent and rates 476,348 482,768
Repairs and maintenance 404,463 277,734
Salaries and allowances 5,110,004 5,131,317
Social functions and ceremonies 38,658 32,744
Sundry and office expenses 467,944 407,078
Telephone 55,429 59,666
Traffic expenses 16,144 16,785
Uniform 2,610 -
10,655,114 10,491,508
Net (deficit) for the year ( 594,471) ( 1,412,704)

n “E-N\EIR-NFEBRBREETRH
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M- B. LEE & CO-, CEATIFIED FUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS LIMITED

THE HONG KONG LIFE SAVING SOCIETY

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

2019 2018
HKS HKS$
(DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR (..324470) 0 (L 1,412,704)
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME/(LOSS)
FOR THE YEAR
Long-term listed investments
Changes in fair value recognised during the year 87989 ] 177 456
FUNDS RECEIVED - 1,000,000
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE (LOSS)
FOR THE YEAR ( 506,482) ( 235,248)
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M. B LEE & CO, CEATIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS LIMITED

THE HONG KONG LIFE SAVING SOCIETY
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2019

Note

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 7
Long-term investments 8

Loan to Hong Kong Life Saving Foundation Ltd. 11

Current assets
Cash in hand
Cash at bank:
Current and savings accounts
Time deposit accounts
Designated accounts
Inventories 10
Accounts receivable
Utility deposits
Prepayment

Current liabilities .
Amount due to related entity 12
Grants and fees received in advance 9
Temporary receipts
Accrued expenses

Net current assets

Net assets

“E-N\EIR-NFEBRBREETRH

2019 2018
HKS$ HKS
2,739,704 3,049,289
1,430,739 1,342,750
4,170,443 4,392,039
3,289,109 3,436,315

10,000 10,000
2,220,121 1,250,019
46,000 46,000
2,449,261 3,821,517
572,482 528,213
696,736 197,021
197,600 197,600
144,604 150,427
6,336,804 6,200,797
572,710 572,710
1,937,236 1,543,126
20,400 19,200
715,354 836,977
3,245,700 2,972,013
_______ 3,091,104 3,228,784
10,550,656 11,057,138




MBS

Financial Statements

M. B. LEE & CQO., cearifieo PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS LMITED

THE HONG KONG LIFE SAVING SOCIETY
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

2019 2018

Note HKS HK$
FUNDS AND RESERVE
General and equipment fund
Balance at end of the year 419,409 1,013,880
Building and development fund
Balance at end of the year 4,747,955 4,747,955
Peter Chan Jee Yat's life Saving Development Fund
Balance at end of the year 2,945,741 2,945,741
Lee Yuk Lun Fund
Balance at end of the year 3 1,000,000 1,000,000
Wong Hok Yiu Fund
Balance at end of the year 14 B 1,000,000 1,000,000
Fair value reserve for long-term investments
Balance at end of the year : 437,551 349,562
Total funds and reserve 10,550,656 11,057,138

CHAIRMAN: @ =

A

HON. TREASURER:

ZE-NEIR-NEFEBRBEETRH
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M‘ B IEE & CO., CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS LIMITED

THE HONG KONG LIFE SAVING SOCIETY
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

2019 2018
Note HKS$ HKS$
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
(Deficit) for the year ( 594,471) ( 1,412,704)
Adjustments for:
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 699,353 1,040,452
Interest received ( 171,528) ( 176,415)
Dividend and investment income ( 81,904) (. 122,932)
Operating (deficit) before changes in working capital ( 148,550) ( 671,599)
Decrease/(increase) in:
Inventories ( 44,269) 67,979
Accounts receivable ( 499,715) ( 18,419)
Prepayment 5,823 71,153
Increase/(decrease) in:
Grants & fees received in advance 394,110 251,246
Temporary receipt 1,200 19,200
Accrued expenses ( 121,623) 463,667
Net cash (used in)/generated from operating activities ( 413,024) 183,227
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Loan payment received from Hong Kong Life Saving
Foundation Ltd. 147,206 140,040
Purchase of property, plant and equipment ( 389,768) ( 873,947)
Interest received 171,528 176,415
Dividend and investment income 81,904 122,932
Net cash generated from/(used in) investing activities 10,870  ( 434,560)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Wong Hok Yiu Fund - 1,000,000
Net cash generated from financing activities : - 1,000,000
(DECREASE)/INCREASE IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS ( 402,154) 748,667
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT '
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 5,127,536 4,378,869
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
END OF THE YEAR ' 15 4,725,382 5,127,536
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NI B- LEE & CO-; CEATIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS LIMITED

THE HONG KONG LIFE SAVING SOCIETY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1) STATUS AND INFORMATION OF THE SOCIETY

The Hong Kong Life Saving Society (the Society), a charitable institution approved under
Section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance, is a company limited by guarantee under the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. The Society’s registered office is situated at 21/F.,
Caltex House, 258 Hennessy Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong.

The objectives of the Society are to develop and promote technical education in water
safety and life saving and to organize activities and programmes for members.

2) BASIS OF PREPARATION

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standard for Private Entities (‘HKFRS for PEs”) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and the requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance. They have been prepared under the historical cost convention
except for long-term listed investments classified as available-for-sale financial assets
which are stated at fair value as explained in the accounting policies set out below.

3) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(a)  Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment represent Club-House, furniture, fixtures and
equipment, Tin Hau and other statues and rescue equipment and are stated in the
statement of financial position at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, if any.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of property, plant and equipment over
their estimated useful lives, at the following rates per annum on reducing balance

method:
Club House 10%
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 20%
Tin Hau Statues 10%

Rescue equipment - fully depreciated on acquisition during the year

“E-N\EIR-NFEBRBREETRH
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M. B I.EE & CD, CEATIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS LIMITED

THE HONG KONG LIFE SAVING SOCIETY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

(b

(©

Long-term investments

Long-term investments are investments in securities held on a continuing basis for
long-term purpose. They are “available-for-sale financial assets” and are stated at
fair value at the end of each reporting period. Changes in fair value of long-term
investments are recognized in other comprehensive income and accumulated
separately in changes in funds and reserve as fair value for long-term investments
reserve. Investments in equity securities that do not have a quoted market price in
an active market and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured are stated at cost
less impairment loss if any. When an individual investment is considered to be
impaired, the cumulative loss that had been recognized directly in equity is removed
from equity and is recognized in the statement of income and expenditure.

For investment in equity securities, if impairment losses recognized in the statement
of income and expenditure are subsequently decreased, they are not reversed
through the statement of income and expenditure and any subsequent increase in the
fair value is recognized directly in equity. For investment in debt securities, if
impairment losses recognized in statement of income and expenditure are
subsequently decreased, they are reversed through the statement of income and
expenditure. '

Impairment of assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Society reviews the carrying amounts of its
assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered
an impairment loss. If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less
than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognized as an expense immediately,
unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount under another standard, in
which case the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation decrease under that
standard. :

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is
increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been

- determined had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years. A

reversal of an impairment loss is recognized as income immediately, unless the
relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount under another standard, in which case
the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation increase under the other standard.

ZE-NEIR-NEFEBRBEETRH
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M. B. LEE & CO-. CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS LIMITED

THE HONG KONG LIFE SAVING SOCIETY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(3)  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)
(d)  Related entities

For the purpose of these financial statements, related party includes a person and
entity as defined below:

(a) A person or a close member of that person’s family is related to the Society
if that person:

(i) is a member of the key management personnel of the Society or of a
parent of the Society;

(i)  has control of the Society; or

(iii)  has joint control or significant influence over the Society or has
significant voting power in it.

(b) An entity is related to the Society if any the following conditions applies: |

) the entity and the Society are members of the same group (which
means that each parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to
each others);

(ii)  either entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or a
member of a group of which the other entity is a member);

(iii)  both entities are joint ventures of a third party;

(iv)  either entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is
an associate of the third entity;

(v) the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of
employees of either the Society or an entity related to the Society. If
the Society is itself such a plan, the sponsoring employers are also
related to the plan; '

(vi)  the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in
(a); or

(vii) apersonidentified in (a)(i) has significant voting power in the entity.

—R-NEIR-NEEBRBESFR
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M- B. LEE & CO., CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS LIMITED

THE HONG KONG LIFE SAVING SOCIETY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)
(e) Recognition of income

(i) Membership subscription, donation and subvention are accounted for on the
basis of actual cash received of the current year’s programmes and activities.

(i1)  Revenue from seminars, examinations, functions and programmes are
recognized upon completion of services provided.

(iii)  Interest income from bank savings account and time deposit account are
recognized on cash basis.

(iv)  Dividend income from listed investments is recognized when the share price
of the investment goes ex-dividend.

(H) Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. In arriving at net
realizable value an allowance has been made for deterioration and nbsolescence.

(g)  Receivables

Receivables are initially recognized at transaction price and thereafter stated at
amortised cost less any impairment losses for bad and doubtful debts, except where
the receivables are interest free advances without any fixed repayment terms or that
effect of discounting would be immaterial, then they are stated at cost less any
impairment losses for bad and doubtful debts. When receivables are considered to
be impaired, impairment losses are recognized and reversed in the statement of
income and expenditure.

(h)  Payables

Payables are initially recognized at transaction price and thereafter stated at
amortised cost except where the payable are interest free advances without any
fixed repayment terms or the effect of discounting would be immaterial, then they
are stated at cost.

(1) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand, demand deposits
with banks and other financial institutions, and short-term, highly liquid

investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within three months

of maturity at acquisition.
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THE HONG KONG LIFE SAVING SOCIETY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(3)  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

0)) Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the leased asset to the
Society. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

Rights to assets held under finance leases are recognized as assets of the Society at
the fair value of the leased property or, if lower, the present value of the minimum
lease payments at the inception of the lease. The corresponding liability to the
lessor is included in the statement of financial position as a finance lease obligation.
Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease
obligation so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the
liability. Finance charges are deducted in measuring profit or loss. Assets held
under finance leases are included in property, plant and equipment, and depreciated
and assessed for impairment losses in the same way as owned assets.

Rental payable under operating leases are charged to profit or loss on a straight-line
basis over the terms of the relevant lease.

(k)  Translation of foreign currencies

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the year end are
translated at foreign exchange rates ruling at the end of the reporting period.
Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated at the foreign exchange
rates ruling at the transaction dates. Differences on foreign currency translation are
dealt with in the income and expenditure statement.

) Employee benefits
Contributions to Mandatory Provident Funds as required under the Hong Kong

Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance are recognized as an expense in the
statement of income and expenditure as incurred. :

4) DONATION COLLECTED FROM FUND-RAISING ACTIVITIES

2019 2018
HK$ HKS$

Public contribution funds for repairs and maintenance

of the statues, The Hong Kong Life Saving Society
headquarters buildings 564,690 567,334

n “E-N\EIR-NFEBRBREETRH
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M. B. LEE & CO., ceanrieo pusiic ACCOUNTANTS LiMiTED

THE HONG KONG LIFE SAVING SOCIETY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(5) DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENT

Directors’ remuneration disclosed pursuant to Section 383(1) of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance is as follows:

2019 2018
HKS HKS
Emoluments for services as directors NIL NIL

(6) INCOME TAX EXPENSE

No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has been made in these financial statements as the
Society is an approved charitable institution and is exempted from profits tax under the
provisions of Section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance.

7 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Club House
(No. 8 South  Furniture,
Bay Road, fixtures & Tin Hau Rescue

Hong Kong) equipment Statue equipment Total
HK$ HKS$ HKS$ HK$ HKS$
At cost
At 142018 7,096,194 3,177,248 59,061 5,549,121 15,881,624
Additions 47,988 341,780 389,768

At31.3.2019 7,096,194 3,225,236 59,061 5,890,901 16,271,392

Aggregate
depreciation
At1.42018 4,480,019 2,746,787 56,408 5,549,121 12,832,335
Charge for
the year 261,618 95,690 265 341,780 699,353

At31.3.2019 4,741,637 2,842 477 56,673 5,890,901 13,531,688

Net book value _
At31.3.2019 2,354,557 382,759 2,388 - 2,739,704

At31.3.2018 2,616,175 430,461 2,653 _ : 3,049,289

The Society's Club House located at No. 8, South Bay Road granted by the HKSAR
Government under Land Licence No. H4148 is subject to renewal annually.
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8) LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS

2019 2018
HKS HKS$
Equity securities
Listed in Hong Kong, at fair value 1,430,739 1,342,750
Market value of listed securities 1,430,739 1,342,750
(9) GRANTS & FEES RECEIVED IN ADVANCE
2019 2018
HKS$ HKS$
Subvention funds & fees received in advance for
subsequent years' life saving programmes and
activities:
Leisure & Cultural Service Department (LCSD)
- Reserve Fund 629,867 502,903
- National Sports Associations Subvention
Fund (NSA) 1,062,480 1,037,657
.. 10692347 1,540,560
Leisure & Cultural Service Department (LCSD)
- Sir David Trench Fund for Recreation
Arts and Sport Development Fund (ASDF)
for Local International/Intercity/Inter-port
Events (LIEs)
- Unspent amount balance | 69,629 -
Hong Kong Sports Institute Limited (HKSI)
Subvention funding support for eligible
National Sports Associations (NSAs) under
‘the Elite Vote Support System (EVSS)
- Unspent amount balance : - 2,566
Subvention funding support for Tier B Sports _
- Unspent amount balance 175,260 - -
e 113,260 2,266,
1,937,236 1,543,126
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(10) INVENTORIES

2019 2018

HKS$ HKS
Training manuals 38,540 39,524
Certificates, badges & medals 359,780 315,175
Souvenirs, pins & others 174,162 173,514

572,482 528,213

(11) LOAN TO HONG KONG LIFE SAVING FOUNDATION LIMITED

2019 2018

HKS HKS
Balance at beginning of the year 3,436,315 3,576,355
Less: Repayment during the year 147,206 140,040
Balance at end of the year 3,289,109 3,436,315

The loan is secured by a Legal Charge over the properties of Hong Kong Life Saving
Foundation Limited located at (i) Office on 21* Floor of Caltex House, No. 258 Hennessy
Road, Hong Kong and (ii) Portion of Machine Room on The Main Roof of Caltex House,
No. 258 Hennessy Road, Hong Kong.

Interest at the rate of 5% per annum is charged on the loan. The loan is repayable by 300
equal monthly instalment of HK$26,306.55 each starting on 1** April, 2009.

HKS$
(12) AMOUNT DUE TO RELATED ENTITY 572,710

The amount due to related entity is unsecured, non-interest bearing and has no specified
repayment terms.
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(13) LEE YUK LUN FUND

The fund account was founded in April, 2013 and funded by Mr. Lee Yuk Lun. No
designated bank account was required to be kept for fund received and no special objective
for the use of the fund was specified.

(14) WONG HOK YIU FUND

The fund account was donated in June, 2017 by Mrs. Gloria Wong in memory of her late
husband, Mr. Wong Hok Yiu, the past vice-president for his lifelong dedication to the
Society. The fund is used for upgrading the facilities and equipment of the Society for life
saving purposes and no designated bank account was required to be kept for the fund
received.

(15) CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents included in the cash flow statement comprise the following
balance sheet item:

2019 2018

HK$ HKS$
Cash in hand 10,000 10,000
Cash at bank ' 4,715,382 5,117,536

4,725,382 5,127,536

Included in cash and cash equivalents in the statement of financial position are the
following amounts denominated in a currency other than the functional currency of the
Society to which it relates:

2019 2018
Britain Pounds GBP 378 GBP 378
United State Dollars USD 22,845 USDh 19,370
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(16) EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS

The Society operates a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the MPF scheme) under the
Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for employees employed under
the jurisdiction of the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance. The MPF scheme is a defined
contribution retirement plan administered by independent trustees. Under the MPF
scheme, the employer and its employees are each required to make contributions to the plan
at 5% of the employees’ relevant income, subject to a cap of monthly relevant income of
HK$30,000. Contributions to the plan vest immediately.

(17) LEASE COMMITMENTS

The Society leases its office under operating lease arrangements from Hong Kong Life
Saving Foundation Limited for a term of 3 years.

At 31% March, 2019, the Society had total future minimum lease payments under
non-cancelable operating leases falling due as follows:

2019 2018

HKS HKS
Within one year 448,800 448,800
In the second to third years inclusive 336,600 785,400

785,400 1,234,200

(18) RELATED ENTITIES TRANSACTIONS

In addition to the transactions and balance disclosed elsewhere in these financial
statements, the Society had the following transactions with related entity:

2019 2018
HKS HKS$
Hong Kong Life Saving Foundation Limited
- Rent paid 448,800 448,800
- Loan interest received 168,473 175,637

The directors of the Society are of the opinion that the above transactions were entered into
in the normal course of the Society’s operation. ‘
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(19) ACCOUNTING JUDGMENT AND ESTIMATES

In the opinion of the directors there are no significant risks of key assumptions concerning
the future and other key sources of estimation at the end of the reporting period which will
cause an adjustment to carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial
year.

There are no significant effects on amounts recognized in the financial statements arising
from the judgments or estimates used by management.
(20) APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements set out on pages 4 to 21 were authorized for issue and approved by
the Board of Directors on 2 3 NOV 2019 :
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The Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region
Home Affairs Bureau
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Hong Kong Police Force

Leisure and Cultural Services Department

Hong Kong Sports Institute

Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation Department
Correctional Services Department

Customs and Excise Department
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Department of Health
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Marine Department
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Information Services Department

Hong Kong Tourism Board

Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China
Hong Kong Water Sports Council

Sir David Trench Fund for Recreation

Sik Sik Yuen
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The Hong Kong Swimming Teachers’ Association
Hong Kong Acupressure in First Aid Federation
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The Hong Kong Life Saving Foundation
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ZH4 B No. of Examination Held

2017/18 2018/19

ABAZH] Public Examination 886 829
FENEZH Non-Public Examination 1028 1077
#BRE Total : 1914 1906

PRI ZE H I, ZE AKX No. of Life Saving Examination Enroliment

2017/18 2018/19

K EZZE Water Safety Award 1012 588
A= (B$EF ZAER ) Bronze Medallion (including ABC parts) 8522 8174
WE (BfEFR ZEE ) Award of Merit (including ABC parts) 54 0
COHSEEN B ETER I E Pool Aquatic Leader Rescue Award 576 274
8 LSRN EENER R E Sea Activities Leader Rescue Award 0 60
EE BRI EREZE Open Water Rescue Basic Certificate 399 390
ACBRAES (BFEFR ZWER) Pool Lifeguard Award(including ABC parts) 8945 8802
O EEEE (BIEFRZAEB) Pool Lifeguard Management Award(including ABC parts) 198 241
SRAEEE (BIEFR ZEE ) Advanced Pool Lifeguard Award(including ABC parts) 4 29
DB EE (BIEFRZAT P ) Beach Lifeguard Award(including ABCD parts) 2607 3296
4 &2 E Beach Lifeguard Management Award 120 190
55¥3ﬁ&ﬁ5§ (BIEFRZATE ) Open Water Lifeguard Award(including ABCD parts) 24 80
OB HES (BIER 2R T 2P )Advanced Beach Lifeguard Award(including ABCD parts) 0 210
ﬂzﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁfﬁh £ Teacher Certificate 17 21
HA4 X B E Basic Life Support Certificate 223 236
P L% E Resuscitation Certificate 33 41
SHEE (BIEBRZE) Certificate in First Aid(including AB parts) 4010 4383
K ESREE (BIEFR ZAI) Certificate in Aquatic First Aid(including ABC parts) 8291 8430
K LS ETFEZE Aquatic First Aid Teacher Certificate 1 0
F HEMFEE Certificate in Acupressure First Aid 451 262
BRI EREEZE Canoe Rescue Basic Certificate 303 303
BRI E Canoe Rescue Award 724 760
SR BARAHEIEE Advanced Canoe Rescue Award 14 0
BRI EERZEZE Canoe Rescue Instructor Certificate 5 3
A R R E IRB Rescue Award 579 493
A RAEE L E IRB Driver Certificate 10 8
SRR AEREEEEZE Advanced IRB Driver Certificate 0 36
A RIEHERFEE IRB Instructor Certificate 5 1
K EBEHERME Jet Ski Rescue Award 98 158
FEK EEEBHERHZE Jet Ski Rescue Driver Certificate 9 1
SR ENK EEEHERHZE Advanced Jet Ski Rescue Driver Certificate 0 8
RAEK L EEEHRFE Jet Skl Rescue Instructor Certificate 7 0
BEERIMO A BB EE E AED Certificate 42 32
FAENEASRE Lifesaving Ironkid Bronze Award 123 105
FENEASRE Lifesaving Ironkid Silver Award 116 99
HENEALE Lifesaving Ironkid Gold Award 126 99
KB REANFEE Lifesaving Competition Basic Certificate 13 0
#AR Total: 37661 37813
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PRIBEEFHEE No. of Life Saving Awards Issued

2017/18 2018/19

K EZ2EF Water Safety Award 1008 588
#iZ Bronze Medallion 2626 2675
f#Z Award of Merit 18 0
KRB EETER I E Pool Aquatic Leader Rescue Award 183 87
B ESRE BRI E Sea Activities Leader Rescue Award 0 20
R EREEZE Open Water Rescue Basic Certificate 324 317
K EZE Pool Lifeguard Award 3654 3768
K EEEE Pool Lifeguard Management Award 182 223
SR A E Advanced Pool Lifeguard Award 0 7
KA R EZE Pool Lifeguard Instructor Certificate 0 3
WEREZE Beach Lifeguard Award 799 865
R+ EEE Beach Lifeguard Management Award 111 142
EERAEZE Open Water Lifeguard Award 6 19
SRR AES Advanced Beach Lifeguard Award 0 69
PREZEME E Teacher Certificate 10 11
{E# ;A% Z Resuscitation Certificate 33 41
HAR 4% oy X E# E Basic Life Support Certificate 210 15
BB R JM O A A M EREN AR E AED Certificate 17 224
ZHFEZE Certificate in First Aid 1198 1332
SHE (509A) Certificate in First Aid(509A) 8 0
K EEHFEE Certificate in Aquatic First Aid 2549 2596
K LS ETFHEZE Aquatic First Aid Teacher Certificate 1 0
F H2RFEE Certificate in Acupressure First Aid 427 247
BARFAHRRERZE Canoe Rescue Basic Certificate 294 267
BRI E Canoe Rescue Award 310 317
SHBARAELE Advanced Canoe Rescue Award 7 0
BARFEREEREZE Canoe Rescue Instructor Certificate 5 3
A RBERIKE IRB Rescue Award 272 229
T&E REEELFEZE IRB Driver Certificate 0 8
MR R BEEELEE Advanced IRB Driver Certificate 7 18
T&E REZERFEZE IRB Instructor Certificate 6 1
K EEEBERME Jet Ski Rescue Award 81 78
FhEk EEBEBEEEEE Jet Ski Rescue Driver Certificate 14 1
SR EK EEEHERHFZE Advanced Jet Ski Rescue Driver Certificate 8 4
FhAEk FEBEEHHMRZEE Jet Ski Rescue Instructor Certificate 7 0
NG ASAE Lifesaving Ironkid Bronze Award 123 105
KA NEASRE Lifesaving Ironkid Silver Award 116 99
FENEAELE Lifesaving Ironkid Gold Award 126 99
KB BE A7 E Lifesaving Competition Basic Certificate 13 0
#BAB Total: 14753 14478
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I BREE 2 I A B35t Training Course Statistics

JI#ILZH Name of Training Course

K £ %22 F I 5RIE Water Safety Tr. Cr.
$&5580 Z X Bronze Medallion Tr. Cr.
AR AEZIE Pool Lifeguard Award Tr. Cr.
AR A ZBRIE Pool Lifeguard Instructor Tr. Cr.
i f 4 Z I Beach Lifeguard Award Tr. Cr.
SEE B E YIS IE Registered Examination Leader Foundation Course
PRI EEN P 4% 34k IE Registered Teacher Certificate Intermediate Course
WBHENE E TSI Teacher Certificate Tr. Cr.
BARAEEEE Canoe Rescue Basic Cert. Cr.
BAR AR EBRIE Canoe Rescue Award Tr. Cr.
SBA AN FEE SRR Advanced Canoe Rescue Award Tr. Cr.
BARFHE R B R % E )| ZR 372 Canoe Rescue Instructor Tr. Cr.
A R R Z F)I5kIE IRB Rescue Award Tr. Cr.
AR BEH AR Z 3 IRB Instructor Tr. Cr.
K EEEBEERME LRI Jet Ski Rescue Award Tr. Cr.
K L BEBEHRHKE S IERIE Jet Ski Rescue Instructor Certificate Tr. Cr.
SR EN BRERTZ First Aid Teacher Tr. Cr.
RENEA (£, 48R, 87) JISIE Lifesaving Ironkid (Gold, Silver, Bronze) Tr. Cr.
KR E DT Z Lifesaving Competition Basic Certificate Tr. Cr.
PR B IEE) A Lifesaving Competition Seminar
A PR 55 E H FI SR Local Lifesaving Official Tr. Cr.
BB HEIEIL Lifesaving Competition Official Refresher Cr.
AR/ NERUK £ 2 2 5TA% B T AELS Water Safety Assessor Workshop for Secondary & Primary School
k £ %2 BRIISRRERE Water Safety Self-survival Training Course
KB ZEETE Swimming Pool Safety Forum

—=_

o

2017/18 2018/19
R H2m By H2M
5,9/ NN - SIS, /NN - |

2 139 1 30

33 509 34 531
34 560 34 561

0 0 1 33

2 34 7 128

8 164 4 94

9 157 9 164

1 17 1 21

3 24 4 30

4 34 5 44

1 7 0 0

1 7 0 0

5 62 0 0

1 7 0 0

4 48 4 40

1 7 0 0

1 9 0 0

7 107 8 132

6 83 5 68

0 0 2 32

0 0 1 21

1 34 1 30

1 19 1 19

1 100 0 0

- - 1 68
2128 2046
=
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B R EF
TOTAL NUMBER OF RECORDED RESCUE CASES
K EHRE B 1956 FRBRRY K HEHRE H 1956 FRWRRH
During Rescues No. of rescues During Rescues No. of rescues
performed since 1956 performed since 1956

1956 56 56 1988 735 21147
1957 60 116 1989 1007 22154
1958 31 147 1990 1285 23439
1959 56 203 1991 696 24135
1960 111 314 1992 1013 25148
1961 104 418 1993 778 25926
1962 302 720 1994 434 26360
1963 273 993 1995 401 26761
1964 241 1234 1996 353 27114
1965 284 1518 1997 367 27481
1966 123 1641 1998 444 27925
1967 17 1658 1999 558 28483
1968 419 2077 2000 373 28856
1969 505 2582 2001 359 29215
1970 428 3010 2002 310 29525
1971 565 3575 2003 301 29826
1972 1040 4615 2004 280 30106
1973 977 5592 2005 347 30453
1974 1669 7261 2006 287 30740
1975 667 7928 2007 262 31002
1976 1049 8977 2008 208 31300
1977 1031 10008 2009 291 31591
1978 1250 11258 2010 230 31821
1979 1295 12553 2011 237 32058
1980 1036 13589 2012 232 32290
1981 1595 15184 2013 328 32618
1982 1347 16531 2014 258 32876
1983 681 17212 2015 159 33035
1984 777 17989 2016 154 33189
1985 875 18864 2017 183 33372
1986 694 19558 2018 129 33501
1987 854 20412

THIS RECORD IS A TRIBUTE TO THE DEDICATION AND COURAGE OF OUR LIFESAVERS IN HONG
KONG. THEY WORK TIRELESSLY TO ENSURE THAT ALL OUR PATROLS AND OTHER RESCUE
SERVICES FUNCTION EFFECTIVELY.
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